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Annexure -

NOTICE
To,
The Members,
Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited
New Delhi

Notice is hereby given that 19" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
is to be held at 12:30 pm on Friday, the 18" day of December, 2020 through Video
Conference (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

i

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for adoption of the Audited Financial
Statements:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements together with the reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon for the Financial Year ended March
31, 2020 be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

To consider and if thought it to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for reappointment of Director:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Dipak Kumar Saha (DIN-0008347634) who retires by
rotation and being eligible for re-appointment be and is hereby reappointed as a
Director of the Company.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications(s) the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for fixation of remuneration of
Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to decide and fix the remuneration, including out of pocket expenses,
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payable to the Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the financial vear 2020-21."

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications(s) the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for declaration of dividend for the
financial year 2019-20:

RESOLVED THAT payment of interim dividend @ Rs.2 per share on the paid up
share capital of the Company approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby confirmed as final dividend for the financial year

2019-20."

IAL BUSINESS

5. Ag’t_:m‘ntment of Shri Suvamay Halder (DIN-08293500)

To appoint Shri Suvamay Halder (DIN-08293500) as Director of the Company and
in this regard to consider and pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Suvamay Halder (DIN-08293500) who was nominated
by DVC as Director of the Company as per Articles of Association of the Company
and who was appointed as an Additional Director under section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of the Company and who holds office up to the
date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of
the Company.”

A mtment of Shri Joyvdeep Mukherjee (DIN-08605394

To appoint Shri Joydeep Mukherjee (DIN-08605394) as Director of the Company
and in this regard to consider and pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT 5Shri Joydeep Mukherjee (DIN-08605394) who was
nominated by DVC as Director of the Company as per Articles of Association of
the Company and who was appointed as an Additional Director under section 161
of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of the Company and who holds office up
to the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a
Director of the Company.”
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7. Appointment of Shri Atanu Bhowmick (DIN-8891338)

To appoint Shri Atanu Bhowmick (DIN-8891338) as Director of the Company and
in this regard to consider and pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Atanu Bhowmick (DIN-8891338) who was nominated
by SAIL as Director of the Company as per Articles of Association of the Company
and who was appointed as an Additional Director under section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of the Company and who holds office up to the
date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of
the Company.”

By Order of the Board
For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

(K.K. Thakur)
Chief Executive Officer

Date: 18* December, 2020
Place: Kolkata

Notes:

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to
the Special Business (Items Nos. 5 to 7) to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

2. Considering the present Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(“MCA") has vide its circular dated May 5, 2020 read together with circulars dated April
8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted
convening the Annual General Meeting (“AGM"/“Meeting”) through Video Conference
(VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), without the physical presence of the
members at a common venue. In accordance with the MCA Circulars and provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the AGM of the Company is being held through
VC/OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the
Company.

3. Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member
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of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through VC/OAVM pursuant to the MCA
Circulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the
facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the AGM and
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance 5lip are not annexed hereto.

4. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the
Meeting is not annexed hereto.

5. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual
Report 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company.

6. The Company will provide VC/OAVM facility to its Members for participating at the
AGM. The details of which will be sent to the registered e-mail id of the Members.

7. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose of
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

8. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in
which the Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, and the
relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available electronically for inspection
by the Members during the AGM.
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Annexure to the Notice

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

b oA Item No.5 — Appointment of Shri Suvamay Halder (DIN-08293500)

On nomination by Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC), Shri Suvamay Halder (DIN-
(18293500) was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 24,12.2019,

In terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Suvamay Halder (DIN-08293500)
would hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, Shri Suvamay Halder
(DIN-08293500) is also Chairman of the Company.

Shri Suvamay Halder (DIN-08293500) is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. Save and except Shri
Suvamay Halder (DIN-08293500) none of other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company/their relatives are in any way concerned or interested finandially or
otherwise in the Resolution set out at Item No.5 of the Notice.

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail his services

as Director and Chairman and recommends the Resolution for approval of the
Shareholders. -

2 Item No.6 - Appointment of Shri Joydeep Mukherjee (DIN-08605394)

On nomination by Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC), Shri Joydeep Mukherjee (DIN-
08605394) was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 26.11.2019,

In terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Joydeep Mukherjee (DIN-
08605394) would hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting,

Shri Joydeep Mukherjee (DIN-08605394) is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. Save and except Shri Joydeep
Mukherjee (DIN-08605394) none of other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
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Company/their relatives are in any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise
in the Resolution set out at [tem No.6 of the Notice.

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail his services
as Director and Chairman and recommends the Resolution for approval of the

Shareholders.

3. Item No.7 - Appointment of Shri Atanu Bhowmick (DIN-8891338)

On nomination by Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL), Shri Atanu Bhowmick (DIN-
8891338) was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 23.09.2020.

In terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Atanu Bhowmick (DIN-8891338)
would hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.

Shri Atanu Bhowmick (DIN-8891338) is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. Save and except Shri Atanu
Bhowmick (DIN-8891338) none of other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company/their relatives are in any way concerned or interested finandally or otherwise
in the Resolution set out at Item No.7 of the Notice.

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail his services
as Director and Chairman and recommends the Resolution for approval of the
Shareholders.

By Order of the Board
For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

(K.K. Thakur)
Chief Executive Officer

Date; 18" December, 2020
Place: Kolkata
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting to you the 19" Annual Report of Bokaro Power
Supply Company (P) Limited together with the audited financial statements for the
Financial Year 2019-20. '

1. Financial Review
The Financial performance of the company during the year is summarized as follows:
Summarized financial results are given as under(z. in Lakh)

—

Particulars | Year ended Year ended _|
31st March, 2020 = 31st March, 2019
Revenue from Operation (Net) 89,131.31 87,756.25 | '
| Other Income 3,040.71 2,370.57
il Total Income | 92,172.02 | 90,126.82
Expenses i
Cost of material consumed | 64,960.91 | 64,428.66 |
Employee Benefit Expenses 4,386.19 | 4,160.20 |
Finance Cost 1,423.80 : 1,664.75
' Depreciation & Amortization expenses | 36.57 0.00
Generation/Administration & Other 11,687.48 | 11,178.15
expenses =
Total Expenses 82,494.95 81,431.76 |
Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax 9,677.07 8,695.06
' Exceptional [tems | 0
Profit before Tax 9,677.07 8,695.06
Tax expenses '
Current Tax - 2,160.00 2,070.00
Earlier Year Adjustment (573.52) | 0
| MAT-Credit Entitlement 463.13
Deferred Tax 200.19 11,92
Profit for the period - 7.890.40 61,250.01
' Total Other Comprehensive Income (174.70) (55.20)
(Net of Tax)
Total Comprehensive Income for the 7,715.70 | 6,094.81
| period L
| Dividend proposed/paid 3,100.63 | 2,480.50 |
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2, Dividend

The Board of Directors had earlier during the year approved payment of interim dividend
@ Rs. 2 per share (i.e. @20% of the paid up capital of the Company) for the Financial Year
2019-20 and the same has been recommended by the Board as final dividend for the
Financial Year 2019-20.

3. Financial Arrangement

In accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement, BPSCL has arranged its working
capital for day-to-day operation including procurement of coal, oil, stores, spares and
tools & tackles through cash credit and short-term loan from Banks. Internal accruals of
the company are also being utilized to supplement the working capital requirement. Cash
credit facility has been established with Canara Bank and State Bank of India and short-
term loan has been taken from HDFC Bank. Surplus funds have been placed as short-
term deposit with Banks based on competitive bids.

4, Power Purchase Agreement

Signed by your Company with SAIL for fifteen years initially on 18.09.2001 has been
partially amended on 18.01.2002, which has since been further amended on 22.02.2007
and on 30.03.2012 and on commencement of the commercial operation of Unit #9 (Boiler
300 TPH & 36 MW BPTG) further amendment of the PPA has been made on
29%November 2016 which is valid up to 28" November 2031.0n commissioning of 2 MW
Roof top Solar Project the proposal for execution of a supplementary power purchase
agreement with BSL/ SAIL is under process at present.
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5. Power Plant Performance

The past performance for the previous years is given below.

Vs Steam Generation | Power Generation
Average (T/Hr.) MU MW

2002 - 2003 1,371.00 1,377.44 157.30

: 2003 - 2004 ' 1,378.20 ' 1,416.33 161.35

' 2004 — 2005 1,391.94 1,358.18 154.94

| 2005 — 2006 1,471.26 1,398.59 163.16

2006 - 2007 1,519.93 1,536.29 175.32

2007-2008 1,449.58 1,414.31 161.07

2008-2009 1,399.43 1,414.65 161.59

2009-2010 1,364.46 1,523.65 173.84

2010-2011 1,202.71 1,165.28 133.30

2011-2012 1,087.13 1,058.27 120.52

. 2012-2013 1,318.51 1,450.59 165.82
i | 2013-2014 1,303.85 1,502.31 17150

2014-2015 1,324.75 1,512.56 172.67

| 2015-2016 1,355.80 1,716.55 195.42

2016-2017 1,338.28 1,697.39 194,58

| 2017 - 2018 1,189.07 1,366.64 156.01

| | 2018-2019 1,134.53 1,241.74 141.75

' 2019-2020 ' 1,247 .55 1,486.49 ' 169.36

| 2019-2020 (up to Nov, 20) 989 57 774.06 132.26

Major Projects undertaken:

A. Extension of BF gas line to Unit-9 to utilize LD gas to be made available
from BSL:

BF gas line is ready for charging of BF gas. Clearance is awaited from BSL/SAIL.

¥ B. Installation of Side Stream Filter torTG #6, 7 & B:

Approval for placement of Work order is under process.
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C. Replacement of 100 ata& 39 ata Steam lines:
Under process after submission of budgetary offer from NTPC Ltd.

D. Complete repair of Boiler # 1:

NTPC Ltd. has been asked to submit budgetary offer for Detailed Feasibility
Study.

HRIS and Website management: — Will be completed by March 2021.

6. Highlights of the Year 2019 — 2020

A.

m

EL

For the consecutive 4 years, there was no reportable accident in the work place.
This could be achieved by conducting regular safety awareness programs and
monitoring of safe working in the works area during day-today working as well
as during major repair works. _

Power Generation has been kept as per requirement of Bokaro Steel Limited/SAIL

with coal stock of 1,65,094 MT as on 31.03.202(.

_ With the best efforts from BPSCL team, average power generation in Q1 ended
with 196.96 MW, H1 ended with 192.70 MW, Q3 ended with 176.5 MW and the
year ended with 169.36 MW of sustainable generation. Generation level was been
kept at about 140 MW to optimize cost of power of BSL/SAIL.

. Variable cost of power reduced to Rs. 2.80 for the year vis-a-vis Rs. 3.13 in 2018-19.

This year BPSCL achieved two new records as follows:

a. Highest ever generation for a day - 246.56 MW on 08.06.2019,
(Previous generation record — 240.37 MW on 02.03.2017)

b. Highest ever generation for a month - 219.59 MW in June'2019
(Previous generation record - 215.02 MW in March'2017)

Total Rooftop solar power generated (2100 kWp) - 12,15,536 Units

House Keeping in plant has been improved and 55 Certification is likely to be

obtained.

. Successful completion of Capital Repair of Boiler#2 and Medium Repair of TG#1

& TG#3.

QC team “URJA” participated in NCQC-2019 and adjudged under “Par
Excellence” category.

Efforts were made for reduction of Furnace Oil Consumption that has also shown
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fruitful results in the month of February to 91 KL and will continue to control.
K. Specific Coal Consumption has also improved by maximizing utilization of BF and
CO gases. Lowest ever Sp. Coal Consumption: 114.55 Kg/T of steam in Feb’2020.
L. Fly Ash utilization for:

a. NHAI road construction projects: 1,08,027 MT
b. Backfilling of low lying areas: 10,60,000 MT
c. Fly Ash bricks manufactured: 10,300 nos,

d. Supplied to bricks manufacturer: 1,630 MT
M. CSR fund fully utilized for the year 2019-20.

7 Capacity Additions Proposed: -

7.1 Your company has initiated the following Solar Projects-

Installation of 35 nos. roof-top solar units on BSL buildings with a total capacity of
2.0MWp at a cost of about Rs, 8.7 Cr. has been commissioned

8. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings &

Outgo.

Many Initiatives to conserve energy have been taken. Information in accordance
with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 regarding conservation of energy,
technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is given in the
Annexure — I to this report.

9. Personnel

The total strength of employees of the company stood at 237 (Executives 164 on Roll
- including 01 on deputation from SAIL and Non-Executives on Roll- 73) as on
1#April 2020.

10. Changes in the Board of Directors

* Shri C.B. Dey (DIN. 02063633) Director/BPSCL, has resigned from the Board
w.ef 30.09.2019 consequent upon his superannuation from DVC w.ef.
30.09.2019.

S M AL bl R el RN MR AL L L il e dimn bl

Page - 11



s Shri R.P. Tripathi (DIN. 0008499037), Chairman & Director has resigned from
the Board w.e.f. 31.10.2019 (F.N.) consequent upon his repatriation to NTPC
from the post of Member (Technical) of Damodar Valley Corporation on
31.10.2019 (F.N).

o Shri R.C. Shrivastav (DIN, 08339572) Director/BPSCL, has resigned from the
Board w.e.f 31.01.2020 consequent upon his superannuation from SAIL on
31.01.2020.

o Shri Subodhanand Tha (DIN. 08219387) Director/BPSCL, has resigned from the
Board w.e.f 30.11.2020 consequent upon his superannuation from DVC w.e.f.
30.11.2020.

The Board placed on record its deep apprediation for the valuable contribution
made and guidance given by Shri C.B. Dey, Director, Shri R.P. Tripathi, Chairman
& Director, Shri R.C. Shrivastav, Director, and Shri Subodhanand Jha, Director.

Appointments: -

e Shri Joydeep Mukherjee, Executive Director (Finance), DVC as an Additional
Director of the Company w.e.f. 26.11.2019.

e Shri Suvamay Halder, Member (Finance), DVC as an Additional Director &
Chairman of the Company w.e.f. 24.12.2019.

s Shri Atanu Bhowmick, Executive Director (Works), Bokaro Steel Plant, SAIL as
an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 22.09.2020.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provision of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act 2013 read
with section 134(5) of the Company’s Act 2013 your Directors’ confirm that: -

« In the preparation of the Annual Accounts (Financial Statements) for the financial
year ended 31#March 2020the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

o That the directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them
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consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
50 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at the end

! of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the company for the year under

' review.

* That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

* That the directors had prepared the Financial Statements for the financial year
ended 31%March 2020 on a going concern basis.

* The director had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

12 No. of Board Meeting held during 2019-20:

During the Financial Year 2019-20, 08 (Eight) meetings of the Board of Directors of the
Company were held as per details given below;

H"s Sl Board Meeting Date of Board Meeting
Eli No. No.
EH : 113 04.04.2019
H : ) - 19.07.2019
‘ s 115 | 08.08.2019
. 116 23.09.2019
s | _— 22.10.2019
i z o 26.11.2019
?.ﬂ . = 24.12.2019
E: " 140 06.02.2020
i
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13. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has spent a sum of Rs.168.92 lakhs on various CSR activities during the
year 2019-20. A report on CSR is placed at Annexure-IL.

14. Auditors

M/s. L R Sarkar & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors
of your company for the financial year 2019-20 by the Comptroller &Auditor General of
India (C&AG). The Statutory Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 31#March 2020 has been received by the company for
circulating the same along with Financial Statement (Annual Accounts) for the year 2019-
2020 and the same is placed at Annexure-III.

15. Review of Accounts by Comptroller and Auditor General of India

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6) (b)
of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of the Company for the Year
2019-2020 are placed at Annexure-IV and reply of the Management to the same is placed
at Annexure -IVA.

16. Details of significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulator(s), Court and
Tribunal.

No significant and material Order has been passed by the Regulator(s), Court, and
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and company operation in future.

17. Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preventioné&
Redressal) Act, 2013.

The company is committed to provide a safe and congenial working environment to its

employees. During the year under review no case of harassment of women employee
was reported.

18. Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors acknowledge and wish to place on record their appreciation for
the co-operation and support extended by DVC, SAIL and BPSCL employees. The
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directors would also like to thank statutory authorities, employees and others who have
extended their valued co-operation, support and guidance to the company, from time to
time. The Board would also like to acknowledge with thanks the co-operation extended
by C&AG, the Statutory Auditors and the Bankers of the Company.

for and on behalf of Board of Directors

(Suvamay Halder)
Date: 18" December, 2020 Chairman
Place:
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Annexure — 1

PARTICULARS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS)

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Energy Conservation measures being taken, adopted and implemented in the
company.

(a) Energy Conservation Measures taken: -

The list of the energy conservation measures adopted and under consideration are as

follows:

Lighting: Conventional lighting is being replaced by LED lighting throughout
BPSCL. ’

b) Impact of the measures taken: Periodic cleaning of condenser tubes resulted in
efficient utilization of Turbines with optimum capacity.

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Efforts are being made for absorption of latest technology in all areas of control system
of plant.

C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
NIL
D) FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO
NIL
for and on behalf of Board of Directors
(Suvamay Halder)

Date: 18% December, 2020 Chairman
Place:
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Annexure - 11

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities
(Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR
policy and projects or programs:

Your Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy is guided by the
philosophy to care for the environment through sustainable utilization of natural
resources. CSR is the Company’s commitment to its stakeholders to conduct business in
an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner, whereby
organizations serve the interests of society by taking responsibility for the impact of their
activities. BPSCL recognizes direct and indirect impact of its business activities on the
society and strives to integrate its business values and operations a way of conducting
business, which enables the creation and distribution of wealth for the betterment of its
stakeholders in an ethical and transparent manner to demonstrate its commitment to
sustainable development and to meet the interests of its stakeholders. It is also committed
to continuously upgrade its CSR endeavours to make positive impact on the society. Your
Company’s detailed CSR Policy is stated on Website: www.bpscl.com.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:

(i) Shri Tej Veer Singh, Chairman
(i)  Shri Subodhanand Jha, Member
(i)  Shri D.K. Saha, Member

Ll e o i DA L RRMRR L T D s e |
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3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years:

Net Profit For the Financial Year ended (Rs. in Lakhs)

Average Net Profit 2017 2018 2019
Before Tax for the 8,062.76 8,273.33 | 8,695.06
receding three
g 8 8,343.72

financial years

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the average net profit):

The Company is required to spend Rs. 166.87 lakhs towards CSR for the Financial Year

2019-20.

5. Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year 2019-20.

a)

Total amount to be spent during the Financial Year 2019-20: Rs. 227.11 Lakhs

(including Rs.60.24 Lakhs of previous year).
Amount spent in 2019-20: Rs.168.92 Lakhs
Amount unspent, if any — Nil for current year.

Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial Year 2019-20:

Under CSR, Rs 168.92Lakhs has been spent during 2019-20.

The major CSR activities include:

Particulars (Rs. in Lakh)

Drinking Water 422
Education 27.14
Healthcare 45.63
Sanitation 16.40
Malnutrition 2552
PM CARES 50.00
Total 168.92
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6. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit
of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the
reason for not spending the amount in its Board report.

Rs. 58.19 Lakhs for previous year due to non availability of suitable NGO's as
i implementing partner and many ongoing projects were delayed due to COVID-
19.

7. Itis confirmed that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance
i with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
|
= ( ) ( )
E Chairman CSR Committee Director
iIH DIN: - DIN:

! Date: 18.12.2020
Place: Kollkata
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O‘_ L.R.SARKAR & CO. AUDITORS' REPORT .

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

D DENT AUD] ORT

To The Members of Bokare Power Supply Co. (P) Ltd.
Report on Ind AS Financlal Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bokaro Power Supply Co. (P)
Ltd. (“The company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 317 March 2020, the
statement of Profit & Loss, (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of cash
flows and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year then ended
(hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statement”).

In our opinion and t6 the best of ﬂﬁ?ﬂlfﬂ rmation and according to the explanation given to
us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements ‘give the information required by the
Companies Act 2013,("the Act’) in the manner sa required and gives a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Ind AS,
specified m’fﬁer section 133 of theﬁ:t,__.jiif’&ie ﬁnaﬂciﬁfﬁ_@sitiﬂn of the state of affairs of the
company ‘as at 31% March 2020 and its profit (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date. 5 "

Basis of Opinion,, E :

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those ;
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial

statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obfained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 80 of the financial statement as regards to the management
evaluation of COVID - 19 impact on the future performance of the Company. Our opinion
is not modified in respect of this matter, K

HEAD OFFIGE ; 22, NORTH RANGE, 15t FLOOR, KOLKATA-700017
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L.R.SAREKEAR & CO. CONTINUATION SHEET NO.....ccocc.p.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS '
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion there on, we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Sr.No | KeyAudit Matter Principal Audit Procedures
1 Evaluation of Contingent Liability
= We obtained details of assessments and
The company has uncertain Tax demands as on March 31, 2020 from the
positon and other contingent management
b liabilides which involve significant |« WwWe also reviewed Company's
judgement to determine the possible correspondences and appeal
gt ~documents.

outcome of these mamemq-
e Ascertained whether the chances of

materialisation of liability are

possible/probable/remate,

. Ensured appropriate disclosure under

Other Notes to Finandial Statements.

T

Refer Note 63(a) (9), i) (i) & (i) of |
Other Notes to Financial Emtementsl ]

2 Recoverability of
rer:eivahle

-”.-f:. We have involved our internal experts to
The dﬂpa:munt of GST has-‘lhlucked review the nature of the amounts
ITC credit amounting to ﬁ&’i Crores | recoverable, the sustainability and the
out of the total 1TC: ‘22‘1 67 Crores | likelihood of recf.rwgahlhty upon  final

transferred through TRAN-1, resolution. X

Refer fool note to point 63(a) (i) of
Other Notes to Financial Statements ]

Other Information

The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothin port in this regard.
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L.R.SAREAR & CO. CONTINUATION SHEET N& v
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Responsibility of the Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134 (5) of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules
issued there under.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financing control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presenml_:inj;_l_?hf._-’}i:he nd AS financial _s_tﬁtements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or'error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is 'rg'sﬁ_ij’_i;_gihte for assessing the Company's
ability to continue s a going concern, disdosin_g?-és applicable, matters relating to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process. it i

H
L

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
repart that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to
fraud or error design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error
as fraud may involve collusicn forgery intentional omissions misreprs entations or the override of
internal control. A
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* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
_ procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are
l ]3' also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
B financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonahleness of accounting
(i estimates and related disclosures made by management.

t‘ J * Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
[ and based on the audit evidence obtained whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
‘ conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

e auditor's report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue

j as a going concern,

i j » Evaluate the overall presentation stru 'and mutenr uf the financial statements including the -
disclosures and whether the financial statements repm&entﬂle underlying transactions and events
i{ii in a manner that ach:eves fair presentation. : \

r,] We communicate w:th those charged with guvemance regar{img. among other matters, the planned
£ scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings Im:]udmg any significant deficiencies in
il internal control that we identify during our ﬂudn

We also provide those charged with gn?%mance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reqmrements regardlngﬁndependence and to temmumcate with them all
relationships and other mattersfhatmaymasunahl},r be thought to hear :_u our independence, and
| where applicable, related safeguards. v, e

v From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
y =~ that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
' therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, -
we determine that a matter should not be eommunicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

G Others Matters

(1) Due to complete lockdown, imposed by the Government, to restrict the spread of COVID-19 the
audit finalization process, for the year under report, was carried from remote location i.e. other
than the office of the company, based on the data/details made available and based on financial
bl information/records remitted by the management through digital medium. Qur report is not
madified in respect of this matter.
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(ii) Disclosure of Payable to vendors as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006, of 38440 lacs (T492.40 lacs) — (refer Balance Sheet schedule No-44) has
been made by the company.

(iii)The Company has some pending legal and arbitration cases as detailed in ANNEXURE -"D". We
are not in a position to quantify the financial impact of the said detailed cases, except for point no2.

{iv)Non-moving advances which remained unadjusted for a considerable time, are detailed in
Annexure-"E".

(v)Balances under the head Sundry Creditors, Loan & Advances from and to various parties have
not been confirmed in some cases.

Repert on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of subisection (11) of sec 143 of the Act, and on the
basis of such c_h‘_eﬂts of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate
and according to the information and explanation given to us, we give in the Annexure- “A”
a statement on the matters Specified lﬁj:ﬁdragra;ihé}_iﬁnd 4 of the order, to the extent
aPPlicabla.”' i Pt Dl

2. We are enc'lﬁhflng gur report in ter.msnf Section 143 (5) ‘of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and the explanations given to us, in the Annexure- “B" of the

Directions issued by Comptroller and Auditors General of India.. -

_ 3. Further to our comments in Annexure-“A” as required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we
st report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss, the statement of Cash Flows and the
statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there
under. doei o
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

e} On the basis of written representation received from the directors and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31**March,2020, from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2] of the Act.

f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company as on 31sat March; 2020 and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in Annexure-"C" ; and

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanation given to us:

i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements- Annexure-"D"

il} The company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including

|
derivative contracts.
iii} According to the mful:matmn‘anﬂ"&planattons gh.ren to us the company is not required to
transfer any amuun”t‘bn the investor education anﬂ prot&cti on fund.
Date: 05-10-2 IJE{‘.I __;_:?':' " For L R Sarkar & Co
Place: Kolkata & bes? " Chartered Accountants
UDIN; 200634 EWSEE 17. = = [FRN -313030E)

! 5 Cﬁ"[pshlta Sarkar (Fam'ler]
e ~“Mem. No.-063451




m L.R.SARKAR & CO. AUDITORS' REPORT '
" . CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE- "A" to the Auditors Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Bokaro Power Supply
Co. (P) Ltd. on the financial statements for the year ended 31+ March, 2020

(1) ({a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars
including guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)The fixed assets were not physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular program of verification. We are not in a position to report any
material discrepancies since no verification has been carried out during the year.

{c)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title/lease deeds of all the immovable
properties not held in the name of the company are as follows:-

= Land measunngaﬂi‘ al:res{apprux] at Bokaro Jharkhand state is on 33 yrs lease
from SAILﬁnwah{e atd non rsﬁ:h-;iahle fee of Re, 1 per annum, Title/ Lease
daeds in respect of this land are p‘endjngﬁnr registration.

()  Asexplained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year through the
Independent Agencies at reasunahle intervals. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation gwen to us, the pm:edures of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management were reasonable and adequate in relation to
the size ufthe Company and tﬁe nature of its business. The company has maintained
proper recurdsa.—uf' dts mventﬂnes and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification: :

(i)  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
- limited liability partnership or other parties, except staff advances, covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the clause
(iii) (a), (iii) (b) and (iii} (c) of the paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company. .

(i) The Company has not granted any loans or made any investment or given any
guarantee and security covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.

v The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provision of section 73 to 76 or any
ather relevant provision of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.
Therefore, the provision of clause (v) of the paragraph 3 & 4 of the
applicable. 2

HEAD OFFICE : 22, NORTH AANGE, 1st FLOOR, KOLKATA-7000% -
TEL. : 2284-7B67, 2284-6088, M ; 84330 85015, E-mail : Irscal@rediffmai
BRANCH OFFICE : 180, CO-OPERATIVE COLONY, BOKARO STEEL CITY, BOKA
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(V1)

(vin

Cost Audil is not applicable for the company due to its captive status. We have broadly -

reviewed the Accounts and records maintained by the company, However, we have not
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determining whether they
are accurate and complete.

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales- tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, GST cess
and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities and there are no undisputed dues outstanding as on 315 March, 2020 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the company and explanation given to us, there are
disputed dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax/ Value added Tax, GST, Service Tax and ESI
which have not been deposited on account of matters pending before appropriate
authorities,

The details of the disputed dues.as at 31% march, 2020 are mentioned hereunder:

CONTINUATION SHEETNO,.........,..

Name of the | Natureofthe™{" Amount in Periodto | Forum where
statute ©* | “dispute dues (INR Lacs)¥ which the | disputes are
with Amount pending
2 - i .- rﬂ‘fﬂtﬂs
The Incame /. 865400 | 2007-08TO | CIT (A) Delhi
TaxAcE 1961 | ncomeTax | G YUl 2018-19
600.004# | ¥ 2012-13 JCCT of State
Saless g Taxes
TaxfVaTdy | VAT/SalesTag 2 ( APPEAL)
i 407.188# | 72015-16 ACST
GST % | Blocked Credit 241.00 ' ¥Tran-1 Jharkhand HC
e | Tax:54,444.95% | 2009-2017 | Jharkhand HC
Penalty: 91,755.05 =
Service Tax Service Tax
ESI ESI 61.03 2005-10 Dy. Director, ES]
Jharkhand |

# The case was initiated on 2™ January, 2019 Appeal with JCCT of State Taxes {VAT].

## Case is remanded (back from Commissioner (Appeal)) and pending before ACST,
Bokaro,

*Demand of Service Tax of. ¥54,444.95 Lakhs has been raised by Principal Commissioner,
CGST & CX vide OIO No. 01-12/5, Tax/Pr.Commr/2019 dated 22/11/2019 on supply of
Electricity from BPSCL to SAIL-BSL on the contention that the same amounts to provision of
"Business Auxilliary Services”. Demand along with applicable Interest & Penalty amounts to
¥1,46,200 Lakhs. A writ petition against the said order has giready been filed before
Hon'ble High Court of Iharkhand.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(VIIT)

The company has taken a long term loan for 2ZMW Solar Power , the balance
outstanding against loan as on 31-03-2020 is of ¥374.33Lacs (%413lacs) . In our
opinion according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to the bank., Company has no dues from
Government or Debentures holders.

(IX) According to the books and records of the Company and as per the information and
explanation given to us no public offer (including debt instrument) was made during
the year. Term loans from banl have been applied for the purpose for which they were
obtained.

X According to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the
company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

(X1}  The company has no executive directors on its board.

(XII) Provision of clauge no. (xii) regarding Nidhi Company is not applicable to the Company.

(X111} The Eumpan:,r has complied with the pf‘dﬁsl;_in_._ﬁi'_'secﬁnn 177 & 188 of the Companies
Act 2013, where applicable and details of such transaction with the related parties
have been disclosed in the Ind AS ‘financial statement vide clause no. 57(B) of other
notes to financial statement as required by the applicable accounting standard.

(XIV) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private allotment or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xiv)
of the Order aremnot applicable to the company. -

(XV] The company has not entered inta any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with him as covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013.

% Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable.

(XVI) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act 1934

Date; 05-10-2020 2 For L R Sarkar & Co

Place: Kolkata 3 Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 20063451AAAAASGH1T, (FEN-31 3030E)

J.,aalm v""; i

CA Ipshita Sarkar(Partner)
Mem. No.-063451

CONTINUATION SHEET NO wiimns
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ANNEXURE-"B" to the Auditor's Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Bokara Power Suply
Co (P) Ltd. On the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020,

DIRECTION OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5)
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

5.No Directions Reply | Impact on financial
statement

1. . | Whether the company | The company is maintaining its NIL

has system in place to | accounts through Tally software but
process ail the | the process of accounting is kinds of
accounting transactions | Hybrid system invelve manual and
through IT system? If yes, | computerized process. We have not
the implication  of | found any issue on integrity of the
processing of accounting | accounts  with  any  financial
transactions outside..IT .| implic:
system on the integrityof |
the Accountsialong with
the 74" financial
Implications, if any, may
be stated.

2 Whether there is any
restriscturing  of an
existing loan or cases of | |
waiver/ write off of |5
debts/loanjinterest eteqf.
made by a ‘Iendgl‘hfﬂlql_f
company due to the
company's inability to
repay the loan? [fves. the
S financial impact may be |
stated. :|
3 Whether funds received/ ’
receivable for specific NIL
scheme from
central/state  agencies NOT APPLICABLE
were properly accounted
for/utilized as per ils
term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

NIL

Date: 05/10/2020 ; _ For L R Sarkar & Co

Place: Kolkata ) Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 20063451AAAAASAS17. [FRN-313030E)

CA Ipshita Sarkar (Partner)
Mem. No.-063451

HEAD OFFIGE : 22, NORTH RANGE, 1st FLOOR, KOLKATA-700017
TEL. : 2284-7867, 2284-6089, M : B4330 85015, E-mall - Irscal@radiftmail.com 10
BRANCH OFFICE : 180, CO-OPERATIVE COLONY, BOKARO STEEL CITY. BOKARO-82700 1
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L. RE.SAREAR & CO. AUDITORS' REPORT -

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE-"C" to the Auditor's Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Bokaro Power
Supply Co (P] Ltd. on the financial statements for the year ended 31t March 2020.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bokaro Power
Supply Co. (p) Ltd. (“the Company”) as of 31= March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial contraols

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the guidance note or:Audit of internal financial Controls over Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenanﬂ:‘ of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to companies policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of fraud and errors, _tiié accumq.r'--,aii‘_:_il_.cnmp]eteness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial Information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013. by '

S

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responslbiliry'i'_s_:," mpgé';&an opinion on the mmpanfs?'intemaj financial controls
over financial reporting based on our Audit. We conducted qur audit in accordance with
the guidance note on audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards and the guidance notes require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial contrels over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed I3 ‘EEdums
Pt \

o A )
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1 T

selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Rep orting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transaction and
disposition of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisatiens of
management and direttors of tlie company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the mmpan?;:g*ﬁéﬁétsﬂmt could have a ngagerlajeﬂem on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Cbn&ﬁlﬁ_:g}rer financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper. management override of controls,
material misstatements due to egijfg'nr fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policiesor procedures may deteriorate, | o,

Opinion

In pur apinion, the company has, in al! material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial cantrols over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2020, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute Of Chartered Accountants Of
India.

Date: 05/10/2020 For LR Sarkar & Co
Place: Kolkata Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 20063451AAAAAS6E17, (FRN-313030E)

CA Ipshita Sarkar (Partner)
Mem. No.-063451

CONTINUATION BHEET NO......cc0.v.oy
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AUDITORS' REPORT -

ANNEXURE- “D" to the Auditor's Report

sl
No.

Case No.

By I:Farti_gs}_}_

3t

el

Description
Lofcase

Financial
Implication
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BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 317 MARCH 2020

{41l amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Barticulars Note 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
ASSETS
Non-current Assels
a) Property, plant and equipment B25.78 -
b} Capital work in progress 8 15195 221418
) Other [nmnglble asssts Fi 2
d} Financizl assets
i) Loang 29 20629 27064
li} L=ase Recelvable 30 52,052.55 5107282
Lif} Qther Finaneial Assols 31 4T34% 347.65
&) Other Non Current Assets 3z 54.19 4686
f} Deferred tax asset (nof) 67072 B70.81
Totl nen current assels o4, 55496 S4,823.04
Current assets
a] Inventories 33 10,537.59 794406
k] Financinl assets
i} Trade receivahie 34 1780196 1220648
if] Cash and cash equivalent 35 1.464.51 71215
iii)Bank Balancos Other than (i) abowve: 36 10,263.31 12,7a7.06
iv} Loans 37 5340 7736
v] Lease Recefvable 3 1400 2,042.10
c] Other assely 38 58078 10,B72.71
d} Other Current asses a9 BOBT.95 31,575,550
Total currentassets 56,766.54 7819742
Total asseky 1,‘11.301%{1 1.335IJ2'[:I.-H-
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
&) Share capital 40 24,805.00 2480500
b} Other oguity H4,339.18 60,361.85
Totl Equity B9, 144,18 B5 160645
Hon-current liabilitics
) Financta Habilities
i) Long-term borrowings 17433 413.00
ii} Dther non current financial Habilities 41 503,74 602,28
b} Provisions 42 4,824.86 20,425.55
clDeferred tax liahilities - =
Total Non-current Liabilities 5.702.93 0,440,683
Current-lihilitics
a) Finaneiul liabllities
i} Short-term Bormowings 43 B.156.10 11,351.90
i) Tewde and other Payables 44
A) Tatal cusstanding dues of micro gnterprises and small enterprises 3B4AD 45240
BjTakal pitstanding dues of credibges ather than above 3.840.75 3,188.35
itf) Cither current financial labilites 54 90460 89692
b) Provisions h 3,160.54 130361
Total Current Liahilitics 1645439 1741318
TOTAL-EQUITY AND LIABILITIES I,li.ﬁﬂl.&_ﬂ 1,33.020.46
Significant Accounting Policies [1to 27}
Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss Schedules [2Bt052)
Other Notes to Finznclal Statements (53 to H1)

The above Financial Statement sh o in eanjgnction w-l'rh_‘:‘\.c panying NOTES. v,
H ek .
{ 1 £ arny
{Samir K=fhar] 1A. K. Sinfa) [ Mukherfee] 7K. Saha) [5. Halder}
HOD{F & A} Chief Expcutive Oifices Directar Diwector Chairman
Az per our report of even date
= Fot LR SARKAR & CO.
e red Accountanls
B e ’l{mn: ;um
iy
Place : Kalkata i b M :
oate =5 iﬂjmw i { 1. Sarkar|
[ /’ Pariner
o . Kembership Ho.0e3a51
e




Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended 3151 March 2020

A} Equlty Share Capitsl
For the year ended 315t March 2020
(AN ampaants tn INR Lakhs, unfess ather(se stated

Ealance at the beginning of [Chanpes In equity
s i ieparting prricd Le. [ share sapitsd during | P21Rce 3t the endl of the reparting
Lhy b 01.04.19 repoeting prriad period 31,0020
o 1 g
- Z4.805,00 . PR
For the year endod 315t March 2019
(Al amarts b INTL Lakhs, unless otherwise smed)
Balane at the brginning of [Changes in noety
thit repusting period ie. share capital durirg [Palance at the-end of the roparting
L0410 reparting perine perieut 230320
24,805 id1 - FEEER
| B} Dther Equity
For the year ended 315t March 2020 [All neneurts in INR Laihs, unless othervwise stated)
Surpius Other Comprehensivi Inoeme
i o I“;E;:‘::’:ms Otherltems of | Toba) equity
[ o kst B i RO e ‘h;h“ other attributable to
| i comprebensive | equity hilders of
| comprehensive the T
i ticoins income o CHmpany
Halance as on 01.04.19 B0 A57.94 - . [u643)] £8.363.45
B B P
!
Frodit [or the erfod THHLAD (174703 A L[]
I Dividend pid fod the year {3.100.63 (310053
Egd Tax om dividand {63734 [RATF4)
H .
31.11 Iﬂalnm a5 on 310320 6861037 (271.19) 64,3349 18
r. : For the yearended 31st March 2019 All garvonarts i IHH Lakie, unless otherwese stated
| ‘ Surplus Qther Comprehensive income 1
Equity
| [mstruments Other items of - | Total cguity
through other other attributable to
Retnined comprehensive |comprehensive  [equity holders of
Particulars Earnings General Reserve income _jincome the: Company
_mﬂhl.‘l!' ason 01.04.18 3725830 [4_]._2'1] 57,2571
"|'l Frulfit for the perical 6, 150.01 IE.EUJ i, 4.8
%iuﬁ Lsvidend paid Far the prar [Z 26050 [ZART50]
= Tax on dividand {505HT) (509.87]
4 T S :
Balince ason 31.03.19 60,457,904 1 [06.45) 60, 36145

Ll

W\ V2 ,
Y | = ger y
{Samr Kpeiar {F- B, Sinha} o Mukbarjes) 0. k. Saha) {5. Haldes}

HOBF &) Chief Exmcuthed Officer Dirgctor Darector Chairman

ALper aur report of even date
¢ ri RSARKAR & €0,

F;Eruﬂ.ﬂu:murﬂ;ﬂnu
s “i{Ean:31303
TR o
: 1 e —
Place : Kolkata = l\\ g e ;:i'h'f
| a . ¥ s
e “?j‘q’i el Merivership No 063451
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise st tod

Partigulars Noue 2019-20 2018-19
Hevenue from operation (net) 47 §9,131.31 A7.756.25
Qther Income 48 1.040.71 237057
Total Revenue q3172.02 50,126.82
Expenses
Cost of marerial consumed 49 860,91 G4 4266
Employee Benefit Expenses 3] 438619 4. 160,20
Finance costs 51 1,423.80 1,664,75
Depreciation & amortisation expenses 36,57 -
Generation /Administraton & other expenses 52 11,667.48 11,178.15
Total Expenses £2,494.55 #1.431.76
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX oa77.07 B,595.06
Exceptional items -
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 867707 B,695.00
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 216000 2.070.00
Ezrlier Year adjustment [573.52) .
MAT-Credit Entitlement 2 46113
Deferred Tax 200,19 11.92
PROFIT FOR THE FERIOD 785040 6,1 50001
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
{tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit Liability/asset
{Actuarial Loss) {174.70) [55.20)
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
[NET OF TAX) (17470 (55.20)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 771570 6,094,851
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE
Equity share of parvalue ¥ 10 each
Basic [In %) 318 248
Dluted {In ) 318 z48
No. Of shares used in computing earnings per share
Easic 24,80,50,000.00 24,80.50,000.00
Diluted 24,80.50,000.00 74,80.50,000.00
Significant Accounting Policies {1tn27)
Balance Sheet & Statemant of Profitand Loss Schediles (28 to52)
Other Motes to Financial Statements [53 o B1)
The above F-‘mam:'!al Statement should be read§n mulum" n with -::mmpa 22

{SamirGmar} {R. R. Sinha) (1 Mukher]:e} (5. Halder|
HOB [F& A) Chiaf Executive Officer Director Chairman
#s per our report of even date
-""""Fpt,_!. RSARKAR & CO.
// “Chartered Accountants

fRe aumﬁ}m

. Sarkar) ©

Place ; Kolkata % s
Dt 0 \\ "/ Partner
= E1}1""’«‘ e o Memibership No.0B3451




pRAS
e

— A

=

"

]

BOKARD POWER SUPPLY COMPANY (P) LMITED

Cash Flow Statamant for the year ended March 31, 2020
[All smounts in IR Lakhs, uniess atherwich statad)

Particulars 201830 2018-19
A CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Prafit befors tax ; 557707 BSd.08
Adjusbments for :
Depreciation and amartisation 3657 .
Finance Cost LA23.50 166475
Fnierest Incoeme [5T4.4E) [2ED.51)
Operating Prefil belore warking capital changes 10,552,598 5,969,950
Chanpes in Warking Capltal
Adjustrnents far {intrease)/decrease in operating assets «
imeentaries [2.593.53) (aB6.&3]
Trade recaivables 5.505.4) - EOB.TI
Shert-term loans and advances 137 1.54
Lomg <term loans and advances 502 404
Dther current assets 21E57.£2 {2,785}
Deferred tax azsots 200015 [IE AT
Adjustrments for incressef|decruasa jin operating Rabillties ;
Trade paysbles 453 EE 118a2.04)
Crther current fabisities 92.33) bE
Peferred tax lkabilites oon 0.3
short-tarm provisions 180033 {PERO5)
Lofg <term provisions {24500.77) 152619
[2802,04) {3474.10)
Cash generated from operations 767054 B495.60
Taxps pald 1,7BE.67 2.545.0%
Nat cash fow from fused in ) operating acthdties (A} 5.833.57 3,950.7%
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed assets [#52.34) .
Irvestment in Financial Rssets {751.52) 513,70
Advance against capital goods 200217 148065
Interest racehved Ly ELEL ]|
Increase (-} Decroace[+] i nvestment in term 23775 [5163.54]
depeaits with mare thas three months bk a
Matcash llow from {lused bn ) imesting activiries (B) A264,73 [x785.90]
T CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayrmants of long term Barrowings LT ama
Interast paid (142380} (1664.75]
dividend paid [3100.6%) (7480531
dividend tan P637.34] EoRAT|
Increase (H/Decreased-) In long, term lizklides (38671 1500
Mt cash flow from Mused in | financing acrivitios {1 [5200.24) (a342.12)
Net increzse/{docraase] in cash and cazh LY S548.16 {20772
Cash and czsh equivalents st the beginning of the year [10639.75) (B5E] 48|
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [Bgn 58] {10639.75]
3.840.15 12.072.27)
1.The cash flow statement has beer ptepared under the indirect method g5 et out in Azcounting Standard
(I A%) 7 Statement o1 Cash Fipws,
2. Reconciiiation of cath and csth equivalems as per bafance shest [Rs, Tin Lakh]
2043-30 2018-19
{Cash and cash equivalents 145451 TIEAS |
Less: Short term berrowings repayable on demand \ [ 18156.10) {11351.50)
Cash and cash equivalents as par nt i 1'| {5631.53) (10538 75}
) : Ao~
[Ri R. Smha) {1 Mukcharies] 7K. Sahal (5. Halder)
Chief Executive Office: Diractor Director Chairman

Agparaur report of sven date

Plaze ! Eolkata

Date : %‘_&_}D

J PaETner
‘Mamberthip No. 06345t
=
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A Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements for
the Year ended 31st March 2020,

1. Reporting Entity, (Backeround)

Bolaro Power Supply Company Private Limited {BPSCL) CIN-U40300DL2001FTC112074 ("the Company") came
into existence on 18.09.2001 under Companies Act 1956 as a part of SAll, Business Reconstruction and
Restructuring Plan and with intent to strengthen its core business activity (i.e. steel manufacturing). SAIL has
assigried its entire business as a going concern pertaining to the captive power plant of 302 MW Capacity with
steam generation 1880 T/hr. of BSL by the Deed of transfer and Assignment of business. As per the Deeds of
transfer and Assignment of business entered into with SAIL, the company has talken over the entire husiness and
undertakings of SAIL's captive power plant(CPP) & Thermal power plant located at Bokaro for a total
consideration of Rs. 560 crores w.ef 18/09/2001 as compiled and agreed by both companies and parties.
Company has further extended its capacity by capitalisation of Unit no 9 w.el. 02/0472014 by 200 Tonne Steam
and 36 MW power. The registered office of the Company is situated at Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi. 110
003,

2. PBasis of Preparation

21

22

23

24

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified uader section 133 of the
companies ACT 2013 {Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015) and subsequent amendments
theretn. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the period presented.

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020 have been appraved by the Board of Directors on 05

10-20240

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost except for the certain assets and liabilities which

have been measured at fair value,

Historical cost is generally based on the value of consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which s the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest two decimals of Lakh
unless otherwise stated.

Use of Estimites and Manapement Judgement.

In preparing the financial statements in confarmity with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liahilities
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the amaunts of revenue
and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to such
estimates is recognised in the period in which the same 15 determined.

Critical estimates and judgement by management are-
a.) estimate of current tax expenses.

b.) defined benefit obligation. :

¢) estimates of Fair value of contingent liablities.
) recopnition of revenue

e.) recognition of deferred tax.

Pags - 40



A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as
given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial
statements.

4 Property, Plant and Equipment

4.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement
| An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset, if and anly if, it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured
f reliably.

Land
Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. Land also includes land held under lease.

Other Tangible Assers

Propefrty, plant and equipment other than land are initially recognised at acquisition cost or construction cost,
including any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by the management including trial run expenses net of revenue,
These assets are subsequently measured using the cost model, at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

Spares having useful life of more than one vesr and having value of Rs 10 lakhs or more in each case are
capitalised under the respective heads a5 and when available for use. ltems of spare parts, stand-by equipment
and servicing equipment which meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized. Other spare
parts are carried as inventory and recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss on consumption. :

| Profit or loss arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss,

Assets and systems commen to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of engineering
estimates/assessments,

Plant and Machinery also include assets held under Right of use assets.

4.2 Subsequent Cost
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will fow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.
Eim The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the
item if it is probable that the future economic henefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company, The
| carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
Any repair of Rs. 50 lakhs or more of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the carrying amount of the
ivemn if it is probable that the future economic benefits of the costs incurred will flow to the Company. The carrying
amount of the replaced item (s) is derecognised '

De-recognition
i Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use ar
& upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of pro perty, plant and equipment, and are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

s
==

m—
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4.3

Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible assets and investment property is provided on straight line method, considering residual
value of 5% of the cost of the asset, over the useful lives of the assets, as specified in Schedule 11 of the Companies
Act, 2013 except in case of Factory Buildings and Plant and Machinery and components thereof where useful life 15
determined by technical experts. The life assumed by the technical experts is as under:

Asset category Estimated useful
life [in years)

Factory Buildings 30

Plant and Machinery 20

Solar Plant 25

Far these classes of assets, based on technical evaluation carried out by technical experts, the Company believes
that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which Company expects o use these assets.
Hence, the useful lives for these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part Cof Schedule [

of the Companies Act 2013,

Where the historical cost of a depreciable asset undergoes a change, the depreciation on the revised unamortised
depreciable amount is provided over the residual useful life of the asset. Depreciation on addition/deletion during
the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/deletion, Assets costing up to
Rs.5000/- are fully depreciated in the yearin which they are available for use,

Depreciation on capital spares & majar works is provided over the useful life of the spare or remaining useful life
of the mother asset whichever is lower.

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the Jease term and thelr useful lives unless it Is reasonably
certain that the Company will abtain awnership by the end of the lease term.

5. Capital workin progress

Expenses directly attributable to construction of praperty, plant and equipment incurred tll they are ready for
their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis to the cost of related assets.

Deposit works/ cost plus contracts arg accounted for on the basis of statements of account received from the

contractors.
Unsettled labilities for price variation/ exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for on

estimated hasis as per terms of the contracts,

6. Intangible assets

6.1

6.2

Recognition and measurement

Intangible Assetls
Software which is not an integral part of related hardware, is treated as intangible asset and amortised over a

period of five years or its licence period, wihichever is less,

Research and development

Development expenditure is capitalized only if it can be measured reliably, the related asset and process are
identifiable and controlled by the Company. Other development expenditure is recognized as revenue expenditure
as and when incurred.

Subsequent Cast

Subseguent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future eronomic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognised in profitor loss as and when incurred,
SRR
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6.3 De-recognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their
disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amgunt of intangible assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

7. Impairment of non-financial assets
The Company reviews the carrying amount of its Non Financial Assets on each Balance Sheet date for the purpose
of ascertaining impairment If any, by considering assets of entire one Plant as Cash Generating Unit (CGU). If any
such indication exists, the assets recoverable amount is estimated, as higher of the Net Selling Price and the Value
in Use. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

8. Borrowiopg costs
Borrowing vosts directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of & qualifying asset are capitalised as a
part of the cost of that asset, during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use,

Transaction costs in respect of long-term borrowings are amortised over the tenor of respective loans usmg
effective interest method. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

9. [pventories

Raw materials, Stores & Spares-and scrap are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value of the items of the
respective Plants/Units. In case of identified obsolete/ surplus/ non-moving items, necessary provision is made
and charged to revenug.

The basis of determining cost is:

Raw materials - Periodical weighted average cost on monthly basis

Stores & Spares - Moving weighted average cost on monthiy basis

Materials in-transit - at cost

10. Government grants

Government grants are only recognized if it is sufficiently certain reasonably assured that the assistance grants
will be granted recelved and the conditions attached to the assistance grants are satisfied. Where the Grant relates
to an asset value, it is Tecognized as deferred income, and amortised over the expected vseful life of the asset,
Other grants are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income concurrent to the expenses to which such
grants relate/ are intended to cover.

Where the Company receives non-manetary grants, the asset and the grant are recorded gross at fairamounts and
released to the income statement over the expected useful life and pattern of consumption of the benefit of the
underlying asset.

11. Foreign currency transactions

Forelgn currency transactions are recorded into the functional currency of the Company using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions,

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement and re-measurement of monetary jtems
denominated in foreign currency are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss at perlod-end exchange rates
at each balance sheet date with the exception that exchange differences (including arising out of forward
exchange contracts) relating to long term monetary items, arising during the year, in so far as they relate to the
acquisition of fixed assets, are adjusted in the carrying amount of such assets,
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12.

i i

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at histerical cost (translated using the
exchange rates at the transaction date], except for non-monetary items measured at fair value which are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was determined.

Defined contribution plan
4 defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions. Contributions towards
Provident Funds and Pension Funds are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss of the period when the

contributions to the Funds are due.

Defined benefit plan

The defined benefit plans are the amount of the benefit that an emplayee will receive on completion of services by
reference to length of service and last drawn salary. The legal obligation for any bensfits remains with ths
Company.

The provisions/ liabilities towards gratuity, accrued leave, long term service awards and retirement gifts, post-
retirement medical and settlement benefits are made annually through valuations by an independent actuary
using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are inciuded in statement of profit or loss or
other comprehensive income of the year.

Short term employee benefits :
Short term benefits comprise of emplayee costs such as salaries, bonus, ex-gratia, short-term compensated

absences are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees of the Company.

13. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
the associated costs van be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement, and the amount of

revenue can be measured reliably.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Amount disclosed in revenue are
net of sales return, trade allowances, rebates, GST and VAT's.

Revenue from sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy Is based on Power Purchase Agreement with SAIL. Customer are billed on a periodic
and regular basis, !

Income from financial assets

Income from financial assets is recagnized based on the internal rate of return to provide a constant periodic rate
of return on the net investment outstanding over the period of the contract or as per the terms of the contract.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to measure or collectability exists, on tme
proportion basis taking into account the amount sutstanding and applicable interest rate, using the effective

interest rate method (EIR) based on materiality.

Scrap is accounted for as and when sold.




| e i T L e r—— s B e T T ———

e e TR R e I e S E—

Revenue arises from the supply of power and stream as per power and stream purchase agreement entered into
with SAIL. It is measured at value of consideration received or receivable, excluding electricity duty, Gross
I| consideration received or receivable is apportioned into lease receivable and other achial cost reimbursable,

Lease receivable is further apportioned into interest component and principal component based on the internal
rate of return to provide a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding over the period of
the contract oras per the terms of the contract. Interest compasent has been transferred to statement of profit
and loss and principal component is transferred to net investment in lease [deduction from net investment in
irase),

14, Claims for liguidated damages and price escalation

Claims for liquidated damages are accounted for as and when these are considered recoverable by the Company.
These are adjusted to the capital cost or recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, as the case may be.

Suppliers’ and Contractors' claims for price escalation are accounted for to the extent such claims are accepted by
the Company.

. 15. Leased assels
il Company as a lessee
~*1 The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-
'._ use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any
i!‘ﬂ lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate
i of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is
F’}# located, less any lease incentives received,
The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date
Ji totheearlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term, The estimated useful
lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. In
: | addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-
E measurements of the lease liability.

| The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted based on the implicit rate of return or if that rate cannot be readily determined,
the Company's incremental borrowing rate.

| . The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. [t is re measured when there
!' is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the
- Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company
E:‘] changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option,

. When the lease liability is re measured, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of
'EI use asset, or is recorded in profitor loss ifthe carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero. -

. Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

& | The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases of
machinery that have 2 lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets, including Information
Technology (IT] equipment The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

i
|
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Company as a Jessor

‘Fingnce legses

Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
the leased item are classified and accounted for as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned between
the finance income and capital repayment based on the implicit rate of return. Contingent rents are recognised as
revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Operating legses

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset
are classified as operating leases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their
nature. Rental income is recognized on straight-line basis over the lease Lerm except where scheduled increase in
rent compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs.

On April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116, Leases, which applied to all lease contracts outstanding as at
April 1, 2019, using modified retrospective method by recording the cumulative effect of initial application as an
adjustment to opening retained earnings. The Company has made use of the following practical expedients
available inits transition to [nd A5 116: -

a) The Company will not reassess whether a contract is or contains a lease. Accordingly, the definltion of lease in
accordance with Ind AS 17 will continue to be applied to lease contracts entered by the Company or madified by
the Company before April 1, 2019,

h) The Company has applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic
environment. ;

The adoption of Ind AS 116 did not have any material impact on consolidated statement of profit and loss and
earnings per share.

16. Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn ventals andfor for capital appreciation. Investment properties

are measured initially at cost including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

[15, LONURES i et 3 EH L J

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A Provision is recognised when the Company has present ohligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outfiow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation in respect of which a relizble estimate can be
made. Provisions are discounted to their present value, where the time value of money is material.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, the receivable is recognised as a separate asset if it is virtnally certain that reimbursement will be received
and the amount of the receivable can be measured retiably.

Contingent lizbility is a pozsible obligation arising from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-pccarrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because it is not possible
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations or reliable:
estimate of the amount of the ohligations cannot be made, The Company discloses the existence of contingent
linbilities in Other Notes to Financial Statements. '

In cases where the possible outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered
improbable or remote, no Provision is recognised or disclosure is made.
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Contingent Assets

Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of an
inflow of economic benefits. Contingent Assets are not recognised though are disclosed, where an inflow of
economic benefits is probable,

18. Income taxes

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and lass comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not
; recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OC1) or directly in equity.
§ Current income tax Is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
| Indizn Income-tax Act. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is
recognised either in OCI or in equity.

Delerred income taxes are caleulated using the liability methad, Deterred tax labilities are generally recognised in
full for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits or deductible temporary difference will be utilised against future
taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future operating results, adjusted for
signifitant non-taxable income and ‘expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that It
has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered, :

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the vear when the
assel is realised or the liability is settled, based on.tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferrod tax relating to items recognised oulside statement of profit
and loss is recognised either in OCI or in equity.

When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company assesses whether a tax authority is
likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes that the tax authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain
tax treatment, the effect of the uncertainty on taxahle income, tax bases and unused tax losses and unused tax
credits is recognised. The effect of the uncertainty is recognised using the method that, in each case, best reflects
| the outcome of the uncertainty: the most likely outcome or the expected value. For each case, the Company
evaluates whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment se parately, or in conjunction with another or several
other uncertain tax treatments, based on the approach that best prefixes the resolution of uncertainty.

=
m amesl

- 19. Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

T ——

20. Equity and Reserves
Share Capital represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued, Share premium includes any
premiums received on issue of Share Capital. Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares are
deducted from share premium account, net of any related income tax benefits.

Other components of equity include the following:

* Re-measurement of defined benefit hability comprises the actuarial gain orloss from changes in'demographic
and financial assumptions.

+ Other transactions recorded directly in Other Comprehensive Income.

* Retained earnings include all current and prior period retained profits.

——
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21. Financial instruments

Recognition, initial measurement and de-recognition

Financial assets and financial Labilities are recognised and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by
transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured initially at fair
value.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
when the financial asset and all substantial risks and rewards are transferred. A financizl liability is derecognized
when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories upon
initial recognition:

= amortised cost

« financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

« financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)

All financial assets except fur those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each reporting date.

Amortised cost.
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost using effective interest rates if both of the following conditions are

met:

a) The financial asset is held within a/business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to eollect
eontractual cash flows; and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company's cash and tash equivalents, trade and most other receivables fall into this category of financial '

instruments.

Fingncial assets gt FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that are either do not meet the criteria for amortised cost
classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are designated at
FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this category. Assets in this
category are measured at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial
assets in this category are determined by reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique

where o active market exists.

EVOC! financial assets are elther debt instruments that are managed under hold to collect and sell business model
ar are non-trading equity instruments that are designated to this category.

FVOCI financial assets are measured at fair value, Gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income,
except for interest and dividend income, impairment iosses and foreign exchange differences on monetary assets,
which are recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the elfective interest method, except for
financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, thatare carried subsequently at fair value with gains
or losses recognized In profit or loss. All derivative financial instruments are accounted furat FYTFL.

Pagi - 4F
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Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets,

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive.

Irode receivables

The Company applies approach permittad by Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS] 109 Financial Instruments,
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of receivables,

Other financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and rislk exposure, the Company determines whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.

g 22.1 Classification of leases
The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets, The classification of the leasing arrangement
as a finance lease vr operating lease is based on an assessment of several factors, including, but not limited to,
transfer of substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased asset transfer of.
ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, proportion of lease term to the asset's economic life, proportion of
{ present value of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the
[ leased asset.

{ 22.2 Recognition of deferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of the
1' Company's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized. In addition, significant
t judgement is required in assessing the impact af any legal or economic limits,

23. Dividends
h'.i Dividends payable to a company shareholders are recognised as changes in equity in the period in which they are
approved by the shareholders meeting and the Board of Directors respectively.

i ‘24, Material prior period errors

- -

e Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior
periods presented in which the error oceurred, If the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, the
opening balances of assets, liabilities & equity for the earliest prior period presented, are restated.

25. Cash Flow Statement
i The cash Aow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set outin Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
| 7 Statement of Cash Flows.
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26, Current and Non-current ctnsslﬁcalion

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet hased on current/non-current classification.

‘Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

=Held primarily for the purpose of trading:

«Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period: or

»Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being pxchanged or used to settle a lizbility for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

.

slt is expected to he settled in normal operating cycle;

oIt is held primarily for the purpose of trading:

«Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

«There is no unconditional Fight to defer settlement of the lability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

All other liahilities are classified as non-current,

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified a5 non-current.

27. Estimates and underlying assumptions.

271

272

273

274

Estimates and assumptions that have significant effect on recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities,

. income and expenses are as detailed below. Actual results may be substantially different

Useful life of Property, Plantand Equipment

The Company reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting date,
based on the expected utility of the assets, Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic
obsalescence that may change the utility of certain plant and equipment.

Inventories

The Company estimates the cost of inventories taking into account the most reliable evidence, such as cost of
materials and overheads considered attributable to the production of such inventories including actual cost of
production, etc, Management also estimates the nat realisable values of inventories, taking into account the most
reliable evidence available at each reporting date. The future realisation of these inventories may be affected by
future technology or other market-driven ¢hanges that may reduce future selling prices.

Defined Benefit Obligation (DEO)

Employee benefit abligaticns are measured on the basis of actuartal assumptions which include mortality and
withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount rates, medical cost trends,
anticipation of future salary increases and the inflaton rate. The Company considers that the assu mptions used o
measure its obligations are appropriate. However, any changes in these assumptions may have a material impact
on the resulting calculations,

Fair value measurements

The Company applies valuation technigues o determine the fair value of financial instruments {where active
market guotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves developing estimates and assumptions
consistent with the market participants to price the instrumenL The Company’s assumptions are based on
observable data as far as possible, otherwise on the best information available. Estimated fair values may vary
from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm's length transaction at the reporting date.

i_ff_' ] lL \1’
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Provisions and Contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 37, 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The
evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events is applied best judgement by management regarding the
probability of exposure to potential loss.

Leases not In legal form of lease

The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. The dassification of the leasing arrangement
as a finance lease or operating lease is based on an assessment of several factors, including, but not limited to,
transfer of substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased asset. transfer of
ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, proportion of lease term to the asset’s economic life, proportion of
present value of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the
leased asset.
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B, Balance Sheet Schedule:

24

29

31

Capital Work In Progress (7 in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Capital Worli In Progress 9Th Blr. - 1,158.71
Capital Work [n Progress -Others 151.99 1.020.58
Capital Worl Tn Progress -Solar Power . 3487
151.99 2.214.16
TOTAL 151.99 2,114.16
Loans {T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Lopan Receivables considered good - Secured; Secured 200,94 6341
Loan Receivatiles considered good - Unsecursd Unsecured 535 7.23
Loan Receivabiles which have significant increase "
in Credit Risk
Loan Receivables - credit impaired
- TOTAL 206,29 270.64
Employes loans are secured against house property and Vehicles. A
Loans given to emplovees are measured at amortised cost. The deferred prepaid expenditure represents the
difference between amortised value of the loan and the actual loan amount. The same will be amortised on a
straight line basis over the remaining period of the loan,
Lease Receivable (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
- Cucrint i i
Mon-current Lease Recelvables 55.075.05 54, 144.45
Unearned Finance Income {3,022.50) S5Z052.55 [107163] 51072.E2
52,052.55 51,072.82
{Current Lease Receivables 1,5949.8% Z,042.10
1,849.89 204210
TOTAL 5390244 53,114.92

Keaping In view the provisions of Ind AS-116 on Teanes’ w.rt determining whether an arrangement contains 3
Lease, the company has ascertained that the PPA entarad with the beneficiary falls under the definition of finance
lease. Accordingly, the written down value of the specified assets bas been derecognized from PPE and accounted
as Finance Lease Recelvable [FLR). Recovery of capacity charges towards depreciation, [nterest on loan & return
an equity & Incentive{pre-tax) componeats from the beasficiary are adjusted against FLR. The Interest compunent
of the FLR in respect of the above three elements are recognised as ‘Interest Income on Assets under finance lease’
under Nota-£7-'Revenue from sperations’,

Other Financial Assets ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Balances with banls on Deposits iocounts

{Maturity more than one years) 47444 347.65
TOTAL 473.44 347.65
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32 Other Non Current Asssts {%.in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Prepaid Expenses 5419 $6.71
Financial Assets . 0.15
*_] 54.19 46.86
b TOTAL 54.19 16,86
]
1k
33 Inventories 1T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Raw Materials:
Cogt 6,57H.42 272742
Coal In Transit 36740 72645
Furnace 0l 665.69 450,97
Furnace 0l In Transit - 1.280.04
761151 5,194.88
Stores & Spares ;
Stores & spares (Imported) 716.01 749.79
Stores & Spares 2.103.54 185497
Stores & spares -Transit 2625 82.22
Stock at site 028 62.20
292608 2,749,186
TOTAL 10,537.59 7.944.06
Inventory ltems have been valued as per accounting policy No 9 given at "Significant Accounting Policies™
The carrying amount of inventories pladged ds security for Working Capital Loans
34 Trade Receivables (¥ in Lakh)

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Trade Receivables considered gond - Secured; - -
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 17.801.96 1220644
Trade Receivables which have significantincrease in Credit Risk - E
Trade Receivables - credit impalred - =
TOTAL 17,801.96 12,206.48
35 Cashand Cash Equivalent: (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Cashand Cash Equivaient:
Balances with banls:
4 Un Current Accounts 1464.22 71203
| On Deposit Accounts -3 -
(Maturity less than 3 months) 1,464.22 71203
“'1’ e Cash On Hand [lraprest Account) 0,29 012
s
% TOTAL 1456451 712.15
o
£ 'i 36 Bank Balances Other Than Above: {Tin Lakh)
E.' d Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
; Balances with banks on Deposits accounts 10,263.31 1276706
!E; T (Maturity more than 3 months but less than soe
i year]
(1 TOTAL 10,263.31 12,767.06

Hotances with bonks keld as margin money deppsits agarnst puaronlees =

1
E
b
| |

L

Papge - 53




37

i}

39

a0

(¥ in Lakh)

Loans
Partculars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Laan Receivables considerad good - Secored; Secured 4193 5674
Loan Receivables considered good - Unsscured  Unsecured 1156 20.62
Lean Receivables which have significant
increase In Credit Risk
Loan Raceivables - credit impaited
7736

TOTAL 53.49

*Employee loans are secured against house property and Vehicles,

* Loans given to employees are measured ar amortised cost. The deferred prepaid expenditure represents the
difference hetween amortised value of the loan and the actual loan amount. The same will be amortized ona

straight line basis over the remaining period of the loan,

Other Assets [¥in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Interest Accrued but not due on Fixed Reposit 13410 17173
Financtal Assets 0.78 0.63
Prepaid Expenses 39335 314.24
Advance to contractors 0,08 008
Adwvances to suppliers 5,279.53 10,386.03
5,807.94 10,872.71
TOTAL 5,807.84 10,872.71
Other Current Assels {2 in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Sacority Deposits-Unsecured 2655 36.55
Advance Fringe Benefit Tax 4378 43.28
MAT-Credit Entidement - 1,757.07
Balances with Govt Authorities :
Advance inconte Tax TABITI- 26852.52
TDS on interest on [nvestment 73961 682,14
Vat/GST credit recelvable 66051 575.80
Custom Duty & Service Tax 0.01 .01
Advance Sales TaxfGST 426 6591
Claims recoverable from [T Deptt. * 1621.22
; B.987.95 31,575.50
TOTAL 8,987.95 31,575.50
SHARECAPITAL
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Number of Number of
shares T in Lacs shires T in Lacs
Authorised .
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 1200000000 12000000 1200000000 120000000
[ssued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 24,80,50,000 Z4.805.00 24,80,50,000 24,805.00
Total 24 80,50,000 2480500 24B050.000 2480500

" 24,80,50,000 equity shares of T10 sach were allatted

as fully paid up for consideration other than cash.
Reconciliation of Number of equity shares
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Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Mumberofshares € In LBCs  Numberofshares ¥ 00 Lacs
At the beginning of the year 24,B0,50,000 24805.00 24,8050,000 2480500
At the end of the year 248050000  24,B05.00 248050000  24,805.00
Dretails of shares held by sharshoiders holding more than 5% of the apgregate shares of the company
Name of shareholder March 31,2020 March 31,2019
% holding in U holding in
s i} that class of Hiper of thatclass of
shares | shares :
shares shares
Steel Authority of India Limited . 12,40,25,000 50% 12,40,25000 50%
Damodar Valley Corporation 124025000 50% 124025000 505
Total 24,80,50,000 100% 248050000 100%
Other non current financial liabilides {¥in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
TRADE PAYABLES:
Security Deposits 459.50 47896
Gratuity & Provident fund of deceased employees 30.90 30,90
Dther EFBS Liability £ 79.08
Contractors Account -ES| 137 137
Payable to contractors 11.97 1197
TOTAL 503.74 602,28
PROVISIONS (T in Lakh}
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Provisions for employee benefits 441640 3580991
Provisions for others 408.40 25435.64
TOTAL 4 B24.R6 2942555
SHORT -TERM BORROWINGS [*in Lakh})
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Secured :
Loans repayable on demand from banks
Cash Credit with Canara 139,72 306497
[Secured against hypothecation of Stocks and book tebts.)
Cash Credit with SB1
{(Secured against hypothecation of Stocks and book debrs.) 1,116.38 4,266.93
Other Short Term borrowings from hanlk 6,900.00 400000
(Secured against hypothecation of Stocks and book debts,)
TOTAL B8,156.10 11,351.90
There fias been no default in repayment of any ol the loans or Interest therean as at the end of the year;/period,
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Payable to contractors & suppliers
A] Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small énterprises Jh4.40 492,40
E]Totd] outstanding dues of creditors other than above 2666049 223044
Security Deposit 22975 23351
Payable to others 209,55 200,67
Accrued Safary T43.32 82373
TOTAL 4,233.15 3,680.75
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OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

¥ in Lakh)

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,201%
Interest acorued but not due an borrewings - 28308
Statutory deduction including withholding Tax 383.21 559.73
{ther Liabilities 521,39 408,81
TOTAL G460 996.92
PROVISIONS (% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Provisions for Employes Benefits
LTSA&RG 0.22 D.2¢
Gratuicy 22.60 B9.54
Leave Salary 1637 51.23
PRMB 3233 aLT0
Settlement cost 0.14 .99
T1.66 173.68
Provision [or Income bk 2.160.00 33666
Provision for others G28.BE 873.27
308884 1,209.93
TOTAL 3.160.54 1,383.61
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E. Statement of Profit & Loss Schedule

ahw g i
AT il

Revenue fram Operation (¥ in Lakh)
Particulars Z019-20 2018-19

Energy sales (including electricity duty) B6.291.44 04,592,19

less: Electricity Buty STELSE #5,712.89 4607 B4.524.02

Interest on lease Rental 3418342 32333
TOTAL #5,131.31 07.756.25

Keeping In view the provisions of nd AS~116 on ‘Lenses wort determining w
company has ascertained that the PPA cntered

hether an arrangrment contafis A lvase, the
In%6 with SAIL/BSL falls wnder the definition of france lease, Accordingly, the

writlen down value of the spocifiad assets has been derecopnized from PPE and accounted @& Finance Lease Receivabie (FLR}.
Recovery of capacity charjes towards deprectation, Intorest oo lean & return o equily & Incentive] pre-tax) companents from the

benoficlery arie adjusted againss FLA The interest companent of the
'Intzrest Incoame on Ascets under finance lease’,

FLR In respect of the above three clements = recopnised as

Other Income (¥ in Lakh)
Particulars 201%-20 2018-19
Interest from employees 2515 29.04
Interest on Normative working capital 243290 195158
Misc. Income 612 .
Interest from Banks BT 4G, 389,93
334071 237057
TOTAL 3040.71 237057
Cost of material consumed (% in Lakh)
Particulars 2[2 9-20 _2018-19
Loal 63101470 61,785 15
Farmace Gil 1,946,132 264350
o EAMEDT] G025
TOTAL GAYED.] BA32EEE
Employee Benefit Expenses {T in Lakh}
Particulars 2019-20 201B-19
Salaries & wages 34560 PR
Contribution te prevident and other funds 9893 FA503
Staff Welfare Expenses 741508 THATT
ein 4386.19 816020
TOTAL 230619 160,20
Finance Cost {7 in Lakh)
Particulars 2019-20 Z01B-19
Onshort Term Working Capltal Loan 39013 S
On Short Term Loan-HDFC BANK u31.49 5138
O woorkdng Capital Loan-CCA/C FiEar 155062
Dther fimance Expenses B13 1239
1.423.80 1&iv4, 75
TOTAL 1423.80 1664.75
Generatinn/Administration & other expenses {7 In Lakh)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Generation -E:pcnse.i
Repair & Maintenance 42708 385114
Stgres & Spares Consumption 274563 T2y
Water charpes 139058 231947
Ash Pond charges SO0 047545 18827 913067
Administrative Expenses 644,72 588.70
Other Expenses
Insurance 3521 4381
Carporate social responsibiling s 9176
Rates & Taxes 596 934
Provsion against project + 76,0
Provision forstock non-moving 11677 -
Miscellanegus Expenses 40728 1062.31 43675 1450.78
TOTAL 11687.48 11176.15
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Other Notes te Financial Statements
53. Disclosure as per Ind AS 1 " Presentation of Financial Statements’

A) Changes in significant accounting policies (Note 1) :

During the year, following changes to the accounting palicies have becn made:

a) Certain changes has been made in accounting policy No. 4 to provide further clarification regarding Inicial
Recognition and Measurement of Property, Plant and Equipment policy of company.

b) With Effect from 01.04.2019, lﬁd AS 17 has been replaced with Ind AS 116, in order to comply with same, reference
made in different accounting policies of Ind AS 17 has been replaced with Ind AS 116.

¢) With Effect from 01.04.2019, Ind AS 17 has been replaced with Ind AS 116, in order to comply with same, policy No.
15 (Leases) relating to Ind AS 17 has been replaced with policy relating to Ind AS 116.

d) Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

[i} The Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes. The amendments clarify that an
entity shall recognize the income tax consequences of dividends on financial instruments classified as equity according
to where the entity originaily recognized those past Iransactions or events that generated distributable profits were
recognized. The adoption of amendment to Ind AS 12 did not have any material impact on the financial statements of

the Company.

(i) Appendix C to Ind AS 12 clarifies the accounting for uncertainties in income taxes, The interpretation is to be applied
to the determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when
there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12, The adoption of Appendix C to Ind AS 12 did not have
any material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

&) Addition has been made in accounting policy No. 12 (Employee benefits) to provide additional clarification on type of

Defined contribution plan,

54. Disclosure as per Ind AS 2 " Inventories'

{a) Amount of inventories consumed and recopnized as expense during the year is as under:

¥ in Lakhs
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Particulars March 2020 March 2019
Coal 63,014.79 61,785.16
Furnace Oil 1946.12 2,643.50
Dthers {Stores] 2,745.63 2B71.2¢9
(b) Carrying amount of inventories pledged as security for horrowings as at
% in Lakhs

Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Coal 6,945.82 3.453.87
Furnace Cil TR 665.69 1,741.01
Others [Stores) A 2,926.08 2,749.18
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55, Disclositre as per Indinn Aeconnting Sinndard - 12 on 'Income tes®

¥ in Lakhs
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 1032020 31.63.2019
1A} Income Tax Expense
i} Incomie tax recognized in stotement of prufil amd loss
Curreat tny expense
Current veur 216000 207000
Adjusmend For prior periods (Written Back)' Creaned (573,52} -
1,586,48 27000
Deferred tas capense
Cmigination and reversal of temyporary differenoes 20019 1192
MAT Credit Entiticenent = 461,13
LR ] 475,05
Toral Income tax recagnised In statement of profic and s 1, THE. 67 2.54505
ii} Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income % in Lakhs
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JLI3.2020 ILAAZ019
Tax expense! | Tz expense’
Before tay fit) et of 1 Before tax {bencfit) Met ol tny
= Met actupsisl gainst | ;
b ti gt EnA Woistoron: otinod teneity 115 meraiy 6019 (17T (T0.36) (1516} (55:20)
- Mot paimsfosses) on frir value of equily = = . - .
instrumenis measured through oter
conjrehensive income
(234,83 {5019} L1747 (70,36} [15.18) 155.20)
{iif) Recanciliation of tax expense snd {he accounting prodit
?in Lakhs
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ILO32020 Ji.p3.201%
Praflit before tax 67707 K 695 0f
Tox using the Company’s donsestic ts rufe of 25.626% (31 March 2019- 2154300 247985 | &TE02
Tax effect oft
Non-deductible 1ax expenses
Ddhers -319.85 391,98
Priot Pemmd -573.52 -
Drelerred Tax {Asset)Liability 200,19 11232
MAT Credit Entitbernent - 463,13
1. THE.67 154508
Effective incoim: tax rute 18, 46% 28. 27 %
T in Lakhs
(8] MAT Credit available to the Company in finture:
AS AT J103.2020 | Expiry daie 3L03.2U19 | Expiry dute
Financinl venrs
For the year 2015-16 Wil Ni& 1,413.49 31.03.2031
For the year 3014-15 Nl My 34358 31032030

Balance of MAT Credit amounting to 251757 07 hus been uuiusted with the provision of Income tox lowards settlement af Tex

Linhilities for the IV 201819,

1€ There are mo wnused 1 losses o be curried forvard 26 on 31 Sorch 2000 and 31 Munch 2019

(D} Deferred Tax( Assets) Linbiliny (Net)

Dreffered Tax Asscts’ Linhiility included in the Balance Sheer comprises of

Dieferned Tox Assos
Gramity
Leave Salury
Post Renrement Medics] & Settlement Bensfiis
Setilement Benefit
Long Term servige Aavard
Tatal

¥in Lakhs

31.03,2020 AL03.2009
3634 429 30
. 3 1 33039
#201 10524
1 204

123 155
(70,71 ET0.91
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56 Disclosure as per IND AS 116 on "Leases"

i,

iii.

Changes in Accounting Policy

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 118 “Leases” applicd to all lease
Leages previously classified as finance leases:

Leases previously accounted for as operating leaszes:

Leases as lessee
The Company’s leasing arrangements in respect of Land at Bokaro Steel Plants with SAIL with lease period of 33

Years These leasing arrangements are usually renewable on matually agreed terms but are not non-cancellable. These
leases are capitalised at the present value of total minimum lease payments to be paid over lease term or further
renewal period, if fair value is mere than costalready capitalized . Future lease rentals are recognised as "Finance lesse
obligation® at their present values, The leaseheld land is amortised considering the significant zccounting polieies of the

Company. -

Leases as lessor

Reconciliation between the total gross investment in the lease at the balance sheet
date, and the present value of minimum lease payments receivable at the balance

sheet date.
€ in Lakhs
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Gross investment in lease ; 53,902.44 53,114.92
- |less: Unearned Finance Income [3.022.50) [3,071.63)
Present value of minimum lease pavment receivable 56,924.94 56,186.55
T in Lakhs
Gross present value of minimum
Particulars investment in | lease payments recelvable
|lease [PV) (T In Lakh)
i) notlater thanone year 1849.8% 1844989
i) later than one year and not |ater than five vear 1078048 1138499
iii} later than five years; 41272.06 43690.06
*The weighted average of discount rate applied to lease receivable as at April 1,20191s 5.9%.
T in Lakhs
fina i 302250
The unguaranteed residual values accriing to the benefit of the lessor: NA
The accumulated provision for uncollectible minimum lease payments receivable: MIL
Contingent rents recognised in the statement of profitand loss for the period: NIL

Brief description of the arrangement:
SAIL has assigned its entire business asa going concern pertaining to the captive power plant of 302 MW Capacity with

steam generation 1880 T/hr to BPSCL on 18/09/2001. The company has entered into a power purchase agreement
with SAIL on 18.09.2001 further amended & extended time to time. According to the agreement entire pro duction of the
BPSCL[i.e. power and steam] will be procured by the SAIL. As this agreement comes under the preview of Appen dixCef
IND AS 17 and now IND AS 116, above mentioned disclosures are provided with.

Tenure of PPA <The Validity of PPA as on 315t March 2020 is upto 28th November 2031 with Commitment of SAIL to
buy power upto 28rh November 2031

Renewal clause of PPA-The PPA will be renewed or replaced by another Agreement on such terms and conditions and
for such further period as the parties may mutually agree,
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The Compay pays fixed contritutian i provident fand st pre-detemsined e, oe it cwn empluyiis s sepdrate mist namely Baxed of Trugter for Bokars Steel
Emplayees Provident Func, which {rvears the funds i permimied seourities. Contribution to famliy pension scheme is pald 1o the appregriate authorities. The
comtribution of ¥ T6288 kakhs made to th trustfor the yeos 200820 (20UB-19: ¥ 25456 lakhis) Is charged 15 the Matement of Profiz s Liss,

5. Peraion ,

A pt th Degrartment.of Polibic Enterprises {DFE)Y Gutdalines, the Company s required o conmibuee 30 of salary [Azshe Pay 4 Drsmass Allowance ) in respact of
£XCULive empiovees 25 s prsiuation benelits, which mag Includs Contritiutory Prevident Fand (CPF) Gratulty. Pensim and Post-Superannuation Denefits, To
ceamply with the DPE's Guidelines relating m corirlbubios to Seperarmiatioi Dere s withsn oversd it of A o salary of éwecutive emiployees | the prosisien fur
pensinn bendit has booh nuds @ 9% wal 157 Jnuary 2007, Furier, a8 per opreerment dsted 1st July, 2014 heeween the Management and she Unions of nos-
SEpCULVE e poyees, pendlan henelit for nan-sxecitives has been previded @ 6% of salary [Busks Pay-» Dearness Alowance] woel. 191 fengary, 2012

The cumvalitive prevision Mllabdliny towsrds pensicn benelitfor peseutive {w.e.f. Eatfaisry, 2007) & nomexerusier (Wl L6t faruary, 2012) emaloyees, imourdeg
o 8 ATI5 13 Lakh (€ 177,39 Lakh during the Year) and T JR353 Inkm 22 gakly doning the Yearh respechivey hase baen charged 1o Emploves Benshts Exprnse’ pad
| ‘Eipendilug during Conmruction’ i e

| — {li}  CEFINED BENESTT SCHEMES
1.1 General Brecripton of Defned Benefs Schemes:
Gratulty -
. Payabile on segaratian #115 dows pay-for each complated year of service upm 30 525 5 beyomd that & 30 dayy for ench completed year of service to adipible
emplogees who render contineaus service of & pears o mee: Mavimum amountof eelitng for execitive s T2 lakhs & far non-eyrastives na celling: has been
;_q cansidlered for achuarisd vakuation,

s

Leave Encashmenn ¢
Payzble o superatmation to eligible ermployecy wha have sceumubsted sarnod and kil pay leave, subsiect io maximwn limit of 300 days combined for carned
leave amd hald pay leave. Encashment of accumuls ted eared leave bs-alsa atlowsd upto 30 days ooce Ima financial yesr,

Fast Retirement Medlcal Benefis ¢
Avatiable wranined employees at company’s hospitals and forunedsr ths health isaanes pelice,

Fost Retirement Sertlenent Benefies :
Payable trrafiring employees for semiement at thelr bame mvn

Lamg berm serviee Award 1
Payable in kind on dendsfing minimum 25 yearvaf senhceand also on superanniston.

| Tahlul
B Lekchy .
i & Prafit & Lass {PEL) Gratuiry Leave Salary PAME Sattlement Cost LTsA & AG

i3 1 Camentssnite s 133 1z 18 073 036

2 Paalweryice oo - plie smendrments 000 oo B oo il

3, Cortwtment eiat [ {gredh] Qo acs i el 042

£ ‘Gentiwment post / {ored) .. aoa [l e 200 Ll 000

L SEracecost L ¥E] 11301 pa ) 075 kL]

& Helinpevest o nst d’-ﬂb\el!he--rdlrrnhlw.i[u;:]‘ [+3 5] BG47 T ory D3o

Immedinte recagniice of {gams et - other term =

IR e noo BA08 B0 o (k)

700 Q.07 . * om

B, Cost recgnised i PRL 13504 24258 FETTY 184 T

& Other Compretensive income | OO § Gratuity Lewre Salary PRME Fettleient Cost  LTSAMRG

I acanal {gewas dus to bSO expenpee 1636 A507 448 oo oar

2. Aciustisl ipen|floss cos 1s D30 meumnlion hanges 109.33 11000 3,61 ooz oA

2. Amuwisl [peinlflass armng durieg pEned 134 &5 b 3530 o.E2 .70

4, Beiurn on pinn augesy [preater]ieu e diseount r5ie 7] (] 0LD0 0.0 000

5. Actuanal s assms recagnoed in 0O 1EHER [1f=x] 25.30 ] Lt

E  Adpusteient For bmil on et azss T and Qoo 0.00 0.00 [T
|
i

4 ! Fage - &1,




€ Dafine Bersefiz Cont Gratuity Laove Safary FAME Settlament Coxt ATRA B RE
L Sarvice Cosl 7 5323 11101 L &5 =17
- HeL inarest o nef defined barafil Labiliny Tasets] B2 81 saLl LT iy 039
Actuarial (flozees resognsed in 00k 14548 oo 530 [e5:x o
immediate recognimien of [gues)lassssotner long farm
4 2
empleyes benali olen iy EIR e o i
£ 0oe 000 000 a6 [T
£ Dufeed Bonefs Coxt B4 51 24256 4871 146 1ad
B Assemption &t 1 Aprit 2018 Gratuny Lewdn Salery PERAE Settlarresd Cost LTSa & RS
1 Dwsedunt Rate TEOR 7B T.EDH 755 750N
2 Rate of S&ary incrgais A warhan atdnnng 60w e adtilions] 5.00% 5.50% 3,50%
A% every Ten yaaid 505 every len years
slartng 2007 sharing 2017
Tk At 1 I 3 4 gin
Local CusrenoriHi
¥ in Lakhs
A Profit B Loss [PEL) Gratutty Lemve Safary FRME Serdement Cost LTS & RG
L furment sérvace dodt 5252 ErEl Lo oE2 Big
7. Pastserte coit - plan amendmenid ooa oon ong o0 oed
3. Curtament gl / [oneds) a0a ono (ules] ooo alles]
4. Sertiernant past f [eradil) [oa ool o e} oo
S Samace Cosl B84 Bia1 1.0 beg 0I5
& Wt intarecl oo nal gafined benefn ekl / jases) H1.13 [ .77 113 HEL]
Immeduats recognition & |guntlloases - sther long term
7. amghoyee binebl glies £:00 2080 Qo G a5
B Costrecognised |nPEL 14047 11736 2147 it LY
B Ottt Camprehinsive rome | 0O | Gratuity Lemwe Salaty PEME Sattamrest COk LTSA R RG
1 aciuarsl {pEnlfan due cochange i firancal 5333 <g.EB 818 LR TS
2. Artumral fpsin]fan s t Unersected Exddience GO .00 D00 gat mo
3, Actuarel fpanfacy siing during period 123 +20ER 3B.13 -4 5% 05
4. Renenon panassets {gesder fless thar Siscourt ke L .00 B0 fERt) LG
5 Amuanial |gan) Ioises ecegzed intiil LI oug 38.19 At ] [
Edjuaarears tor limit o ced sl k] oo ooy o.00 [PV
c Define Beredit Cost ‘Gratulty Lewwve Salary PAME Semiement Cost LTEA & RD
1 Samame Cneg 5254 Bl LT ERS (wR ]
1 tel katarest an nepdefined bansin iabiylasen) -pi L Baed mrr 113 oAl
3 Ertupis [gains) flosses Fecogniied in 0 L} - a¥ix] Ei AL -1.3% = Q|
5 lll'n'r.ﬂq-l:rmir!mnr.n!hm‘:\lﬂ:.‘miﬂhlrll:ﬂl tarie w00 088 B e ans
emproyer benait Hin
B Defimed Beneft Cost 180.28 13747 SHES =2.30 Las
] Aszumption &s at 31st March 1018 GFEtETy Lewve Salery PRME Setilarmant Cost ITSARRG
1 Cuscount Rms FER V.60 T B0 7.60% 7 ED%
2  FRuoof Salary wcreme i it o cdliiend| DR wih s sdetiodt | 5000 3.50%% 3.50H
BLH wraiy 1en peas G ey LEn ears
starting 2037 sixtng MI17
Lacal Currency-INR
T i Lkt
& Developmenst & Het Balaroe Shest Peaition Gratuity L Salury PRELE Settiainant Cest LTS4 & RG
1. Dmlirw Eeafit cigation (D601 -1,234 48 <1046 23 ar042 1,47 1]
1, Farvoue of gl aaets [FVA] GO a0 i Gad o
1 Fumshed stabas arpie dafo)] ~28aan ~LOd6.23 22042 1147 -2 87
4, - Efiect of Adets omling BEo 0.3z 40 093 0o
5. MWt gefined benefin smacs/ (liability) =1 A8 =108 25 -320.41 -1347T AS
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L] Feeconelintion of Met Belance Sheet Position Grataity Legve Satary PRME Settlement Cost LTSA & RS
1. MetdeFred benefit gxsel) [Vabilty) ot end of priee seriod 172837 ST AT A1E&5 443
. Hamce ool 3 =5LI3 -13201 ] 075 €36
] Ketinterest on net defined beneft {ludiitg)/ asser S d1 AT el i | o LA
& Aciuanial {losses)iGain 14848 -BaE 2510 51 -0
5. Emplayer contribeitions ] oo noo 0.oo 00
& Denafit paid divestiy by the Camairy 2738l 141,82 2908 2EG 37
T Rosivoos credif [eom) 0 ] oo EiTe] Vi)
- Desexnilaresy falli u] i1 14 oo O {1y
S Dol of {erminstien Banalin (=¥ ] oo ] 0.0G L]

10 et deflsed benefn sssetf {lnbibty) 81 #nd of surmen| period -1 I34AE =1, 04E 23 =320, =11.47 =4 B0

[ Aasurmptions as st 31 March 2119 Gratulty Leave Salary PRMR Lettberrent Cost LTSA & AG
1 Duargurd Rate EBDW L BB EEI% AT
3. Rais of Medeiaim infiation 5005 350N 3.50%
3 CRavkof iy noreune &0 % with an & 0% weth mn

acdriona G0k addineril B 0%
BYErY LA peary Byl yRony
siariing 2017 stariing 2017
Het Balunce Sheet position s wr 31 42 March 2019
ocni Curnenoy-ifeR
¥ in Lakhs

A Development of tet Salsnoe Sheet Position. Gratuity L Salary L Serdament Cont ATSA & RG
1 Define benefn obligation (020} b -Ba5.43 3017 =11.86 ]
3 Farvalus ol plan pasets FVA) =fali] a0 a.6a 00 ¥ i)
1 Funded stoius {sorplusfdeficis]] 1209037 545,80 30137 <1166 L]
4, THecvol Aaanth cofing o [ a0 i) am
5. He1defined benefit ametsf (labiity] =1, 32037 AT AN -300.a7 =1LE5 =143

L] #eccndilation of Ket Balance Shoet Poaltion Gratuity Laave Salary PRME Settiemant Cost LTSA & B
1 Metdsfined benafi auset! (lakiling at end of prise peniod ~L257.38 A0E 11 -TTET 1529 «33
2. Sencoe cost -51.ha Lok -7 £.42 LB
3. Netintemaen oa rid defostd heneln [Hahikiy]faksn -A7.23 £454 -187 =113 01
4 Amount Besegnised in DOV AStoan gl et pains 5122 Hes AR 3R a4 55 QoS
5°  Emalaper tontribution ] 00 aod oo oD 1]
€. Benefit ped directly by the Company 718,30 5% Iy 053 3]
¥ Acguittisng credit’ fe=m) om f.ed L1V ) oo Lor
B Dwestiburss 000 oG Qoo 0.Co oo
8. Costof permingten banehts a.0n oo oo B.Lo 0o

10 Hﬂmb‘?uﬂ!mt,fm}'_&lrdﬂmm -1.22837 ETTET] «301.17 1186 FrE)

C Bspumptions as at 31 Merch 2008 Gratulty Lenve Salary PRME Settiement Cox LS4 B RS
1. DiacountBare TEIH TEDS TN 160 1.6
7. FRateo! Medidos Sation Snfaben S00M 350 s
3. Raeof salary istreace E.0 % with & GO wiin an

additions Go% roditional B.05
ATy e year B LEN yEars
g §17 Farting 2017
Changes In Benafn Obligations und Asasts ovar the Yeer ending 31 a0 March 3020
Liocal Carrency-INH
¥ in Lakhy

A Change in Defined Berwfit (blipaton [DBO} Gratulty Laave Saisry PRME SetflemeniCost  LTSARRS
L D8O aterd of pricr petiod 1.229.37 askay oar HEs 4.43
2. Cwrnntsevice ron 5833 11201 164 (k=) 038
A bmrers et on tha DED Al ERAT .7 o ek ]
4. Cumelment {crefiy dost nos {fln ] (el ] oon {rii ]
5. Baiernent foreditl! cos nog 0o oo poo CE
B Past weruice oot - plan amerdments D.0x oo (ifra) Do uri]
Lo Regoisipoms feremt)l oot non 0o (rlee] et 060
B Acusil [paintioe - enperiencs AE.3E 4557 4,31 o3 R37
G, Actpadisl [painifoss - demegraphic assamptions et [=Xe ] oo { il o.nd
10 Ectusne [gainifioss - firencal sdsampiions e JIGD 2961 313 Dl
1b.  Benefaspaiddirecily by the Company -] =34 B2 Erit ] 285 =107
13, Benabey pard from plan miseiy ] (e o:a0 000 (1)

13.  DBO at end of ourrent period _é&!-‘l A4E.23 32042 1247 450
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B Change in Falr Valus of Azsers Gratulty L Sarlary PRME Settlement Con LTSA & &S
1 Fair wiluy el 3soms o e of pricr prind 0.0 [=5us] (e X k] (=R en] [ube. ]
T Ao gl {a o a] oo Do {u¥et] fudls 1]
3 |ezeregtinceens on plin aisers ¥l fafe ] 0.oG el L.oo
4, [mployer contrtulions Qe ) oG o ooo
5 Feturn on'plen assets greaier| mader} than dasoses rms {1 Fs} agh X+ ) {wixe] LoD
&, Eenelis paid {=1ex] ooo 0% jeins] {1l ]
7. FairValue of sssety st the end of current peiod 0.0o .08 [=K=5] 0,00 Q.00
Changes ir Banafis Osigations and Assats over tha Year anding 331 @ March 2015
Local CurrennsINA
¥ - Likhs
& Changs in Defined Benefit Dbligation (DB Gratuity Legee Salary PRME Spttlement Cost 1754 & G
I DE0arendef pricr penod 135738 803,11 27u 67 1529 483
3. Cufrentagries ceat 42 Eq a261 Lra asa2 aie
3. inberest coat o e DED §7.22 B5.64 155 111 a33
A, Curmbnent [ereditlf ot oo 230 {afa’s] ach [a¥n ]
5 Settemrer: orednl cosl .00 G0 aoa a0a 000
E Pass service cost - plan emendmenld {116l os5a aoa adn [a¥us]
7 Boguiitions [credill coar ] (1] [1Fss] [sKa} [0 s]
B duanial {ganlss - expeneace 51.22 2 =R ] 5y Ealaid
a aoparal {psinifiow - demographic asumationd B0 &40 alEd] a.0d [k}
Actuarial {ganlfioss » Prasos ausmptions o0 o == 2] aoo ke
1 Benalicy pand-ditectly by Tre Company 219,50 B g L] 083 156
1 Eenelits pad from plar diurts 000 ool oo Qo ool
13 05D aend of oorest perod 1,23547 LR L] 53117 1i2s CEE]
B Change in Fair Value of Aaets Gratuity Lewva Salary PRMD Sutlamam Cost LT54 & BG
1. Farvalueof saets at end of crior pefnd oo oo i ooo (rfe:]
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53 Disclosure as per IND AS 24 on "RELATED PARTY DSCLOSURES®
A= per indian Accounting Standards {ing 85}~ 14 - sued by the Mo ety of Corpecare Affars. the ramas of the refated parties, exciuding
Governmans canirolled emisrprizes, amne goen below: -

A, Related Farty
|Hature of Relationship Jaint Venture
Ipramoter 1.STEEL AUTHORITY OF INDIA LIMITED (50% shara)

Promater 2. DAMODAR VALLEY CORPORATION [S0% shares)

Joint Venture of S41 (Promoter} 3. MIUNCTION

Mature of Relationship - Key Management Personnel

Marme Posltian From Ta
Pulak Datta Chairman 27.12.2015 |30.04.3019
Ravl Praisoh Tripathl Chalrman 1807.2019 |31.10.2018
5.Halder Chalrman 24.12.2019 |Till Date
Tej Veer Singh Dirsctor 30.03.2013 |Till Daee
D.E.Saha Directar 02.03.2015 |Till Date
R.C.Srivastay CHrector 02022015 $31.01.2030
Subodhanand |he Director 01.09.2018 §Till Date
loyderp Mukherjes Director 25.11.2019 Till Date
C. B, Day Direcior 15.02.2008 [30.09.2019
i Hirinarayana Chiaf Executive Officer 01.05.2016 [30.04,2019
A Kumar Chiaf Executive Cifficer 01.05.2019 {31.10.201%
R F Sinha Chief Executive Officer 0111 2018 [Till date

M. K. Mukkopadhyay [ Counpsany Secratary 29.07.200¢ [31.13.2018

Entities under the control of the same governmant;

The Companyis a 50:50 foint Yenture of SAIL, 2 govt company and DVC, a corparation established under Act of Parllament
Asper Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind A% 24, limiter disclosures are réquired to be made in the Ind AS financial statements, In
accordance with Parz 11 of Ind AS 24, 2uch government entties with which the Company has significant transactions are

regarded as reloted parties

B. [etails of transactians betwaen the Company and the Related Parties

{7 In Lakh)
5l Mo |Particulars = Fremobers
101530 2018-15
I} J5ale af Seam and Power 1 SAIL Fal13131 BT rss 2%
#} |Purchese from Sellfiokar o Seeel Plant
Purehus f Cowl X136 L
furchase ol st et o 223887
Wellare Exgensss BLEE E5l2
SIGTEE A Spares iy | E£3.33
TS 312741 5L
Hl |Rental weoms 14fEAT 3233 23
igl (e Faid —
Samel dugthacity ol ingia Lemited 155031 124035
Clisnodar W aley Corpovanes L5A0E] i7403h
Wl R INTTION 2534 3165
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Transactions with the related parties under the control of the same government

[T in Lakh)
Nnme of the Compnny Nature of transaciion 201520
(MDIAN QIL CORPORATION LIMITED PURCHARE- FLURNACE DIL 24008
INDLIAN QIL CORPORATION LIMITER PURCHASE- LIIRICANT BLTS
BHARAT CORING COAL 11T Burehase of Ciaal LhAMLAT
CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED IPurchese of Conl 1587400
EAST CENTRAL RAILWYS SERVICE 23508070
SOUTH EASTERN RAILWAYS SERVICE 205907
NTRC SERVICE 35 -ll'.l_.
BHEL PURCHASE 11%34
SAIL CMOD PURCHASE 15111
MHAL SERVICE 173.5R
CIEE SERVICE 5R.96
LINITED INDHA INSURANCE SERVICE A0 15
EASTERMN RAILWAY SERVICE 37503 |
¥ In Lakh) % in Lakh]
ASAT M Murch AS AT 31
Oursrasd ing bilnnces with related paries ore s Tollows: 2020 Mrch 2019
Amaunt Hecoverabde (Payable)
IKDIAN Qi CORPORATION LIMITED 5633 38 8l
BHARAT COKING COAL LTD 30000 547718
CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED 200839 5.154.99
HIMDLUSTAN PETROLELIM (1.69) {2531}
BHEL .21 ]
RAIL EMO KL
CISE (154.13) [36.58)
HSCL - 1 .08

* Transactions with the related parties are made an nonmal commercial terms and conditions and a1 market rates.

Transactions with key management parsonnel

Campensatian to key managerisl parsannel {*in Lekh)
Fosition 2019-20 101E-19
e Execuiive THiice: ELEE] 2511
Company Secretery 2464 34,46

Loans & Advances Mndlﬂltmrw T in Lakh)
Position 2018-20 2018-19
Chief Executive Officer 10.33 L
Company Secrictary NIL L

Actuarisl Liabitity of KWP 25 on 3142 Marsch 2020 in BPSCL (¥ in Lakh)

Particulars

Siml ot
Ciint Bigoutive Compary Secrelary

Cfficer
GrEtuity o ML
Legve Salary 252 HIL
Prst Aetirement Medical & Settiement Benslis 0Fa ML
Settlement Beoeln [TET:] HIL
Long Term peedice Syard 003 HIL
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59, Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 on "Earnings per Share'

[FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2020]  31.03.2019]
Basic and diluted earnings per share (I}

From operations 3.18 248
Total (T} 318 2.48
Mominal value per share () 10.00 10.00

7 in Lakhs

[FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2020]  31.03.2019
Profit attributable to equiry shareholders

From operations 1.890.40 6,130.01
Total 7.890.40 6,150.01
|FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2020]  31.03.2019]
Weighted average number of equity shares

Opening balance of issued equity shares 248050000 - 248050000
Effect of shares issued during the year, if any = 7
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic and Diluted EPS 248050000 248030000
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B0 Dischosure as per IND AS 107 an "FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair values of the financial assets and labilltles are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchengad in 4 current
transacuon hetween willing parties, other than in-a forced or liguidation sale.

The {utlowing methods and assumptions were used (o sszimate the L values:

Fairvalue of cash and shori-cerm deposits, trade and othier short term receivables, other current liabilities, short term Jeans fram banks
and other financial instituricns approximate thelr carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instrements.

Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the company based on paramaters soch as interest; rates and
Individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the expected losses of
these receivables

{8] Financial instruments by category ¥ in Lakhs

31.03.2020 31 .43.2019
Particulars FVTPL FYTOCL Amortised FVTPL FYTOCI Amortised Cost
Cost

Financial assets

Trade receivables = - 17.601.96 - = 1220648
Loans{non-current & current] = = 255.78 - . 34800
Cash and cash equivalent " = 1.464.51 - - 712,15
Bink Balances Other than above; 10,263.31 12,767.06
Bank deposit{ non-curront) - - 47344 - - 347.65
Finance lease racelvables - - 5390244 - - 53.114.92
Total - = G4, 16544 - - T9,496.26
|_Financial liahilities

Short term borrawings = - 815610 - - 11351.90
Trade and other pavables - = 423315 - - 3.188.35
Other financial liabilities{ nop-current) B * 503,74 - - Gh2.28
Qtiher fmancial liabilities[current] - - A0&60 - - 996,92
Total - - 13,797.59 - = 16,13%45

[b} Falr value hierarchy
To provide an indication about the reliability of the mputs wsed in determining fair value of financial insruments measured af smortised
cost for which Falr value is being disclosed, the company has classified these into the thres levels prescribed under Ind AS 113, " Fair value
measurement’, An explanation of each level follows undernsath the table.

¥in Lakhs
Aszets and liabilities which are measured st amortised cost ¥
which fair values are disclosed ] ; farsying i
As at 31 March 2020 amount
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets: |
Trade receivabies 17,801.96 17.801.96
Loansfnon-current & current) 337.07 259,78
Caeh and cash equivalent 146451 1.464.51
Bank Balances Other than above: 10,263.31 10,263.31
Bank deposit[noa-current] 47344 473.44
Finance lease receivables 53,902.44 5390244 |
Tedal B4,242.73 - 12 461.04 71,704.40
Financlal llahilities
Short term borrowings B,156.10 B,156.10
Trade and other payahles : 4,233.15 4,233.15
Other financial liabilities non-current) 503.74 - 503.74
Dther financial liabilities[current) 460 | 24.63 B79.97

Total 13.797.59 - B, 180.73 5.616.06
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Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for ;
which fair values are disclosed ‘:::::f Fal salue
Asat 31 March 2019 Teveld p— Level 3
Financlal assets 1
Trade receivables 12.2046.48 12,206.44 |
| Loans{non-¢current] 38157 348.00
Cash and cash eguivalent 712.15; 712.15
Bank Balances Other than above: 1276706 12,767.06
Bank depositfoon-current) 347.65 24765
Finance lease receivables 53,114.92 5311492
Total 79.529.83 14,174.86 65,3240
Financial liabilities:
Short term borrowings 11,351.90 11.351.90
Trade and other payables 3, 18035 3188.35
Other financiat 60228 602,28
Dther Anancial liabilites{ current) 995,92 28.38 06854
Total 16,139.45 11,380.248 4,759,17

Fair values are categorised Into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigques as
Level 1; Quated prices [unadjusted ) inactive markets for identical assets arliabilities,

Lewel Z: Inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observeble for the asser or lability. either directly (1.e. as prices)

orindiractly {ie. derived from prices).

Lewel 3:Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based onobservable market data (unobservable inputs).

Valuation technigue used to determing

- Fair value of finance lease receivabiles s determined by periodically evaluating credit worthiness of customer and providing allowance for
estimated bogses based on thisevaluation.
= Fair value-of the remasining Ainancial instruments is determined using discecunted cash flow analysis.

i)The carrying amounts of shorr tarm trade receivables, trade payables, capital creditors and cash and cash equivalents and borrowings are
considered to br the same as their falr values, due to their shor-term nature. Alss, canrying amount of claims recoverablie approximates its
fair value as these are recoverable immediately

#JThe carrying valuas for finance lease receivables approximates the fair value as these gre perindically evaluated based on ¢redit
worthiness of customer and allowancs for estimated Jnsses is recorded based on this evaluation.

iif) The fair values for employee loans were calculared hased on cash fows discounted using a current lending rate. They are classified as
level 2 fairvalues in the fair walue hicrarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inpots including counterparty credit rish,

iw) The fair values of barrowings, non-current trade payahies and capital creditors are based on discounted cash flows using 2 current
borrowing rate. They are classified as level 2 fair values in the fair vidue hierarchy due 1o the use of unobservable inputs, including own
credit nsk.
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Financiaf Risk
The company’s pringipal financial Haliilities comprise loans and borrowings in domestic currency, trade payables and other payables The
main purpoge of these financial Habilities is to finance the Compa ny's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans,
trade and cther recelvables, and cash and short term deposits that derive directly from its operations.

The company is exposed to the following risks from ics use of financial instrumenis
a) Market rizk
i) Interest rate rigk
il) Foreign curreacy risk
b) Creditrisk
¢ Liquidity risk

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The company's financial risk management is 2n integral part of how to pian and execute it business strategies. The company's financial
risk management policy is sct by the Hoord of Direttors. The 'Cumpany haz taken adequate measures to address such concerns by
developing adequate system and practices. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of markets
and seels to manage the impact of these risks On the Company’s financial performance.

Risk Expusure arising from Measurement Management

{a) Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, | Ageing analysis Diversification of bank
trade receivables, Credit ratings depaosits, credit limits and
financial assets measured . letters of credit

at amortised cosl.

{b) Liguidity risk Borrowings and other Maonitaring Recelpt & Keeping Two Month
liahilities Fayment Working Capital

(&) Market risk - interest |Long-term borrowings at Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps

rate risk variahle rates

Market rigk

Marhket risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash fows that may result from a change in the price of a financial
instrument. The value of a fimapcial inftrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foraign corrency exchange rates,
equity prices and other market changes that affect markit risk sensitive instruments, Market risk is attributable to afl market risk sensitive
Ananclal instruments including investments and deposis, foreien currency receiviabies, payables and loans and borrowings. The Company
manages market risk theough a finance department, which evaluates and sxercises independent control aver the entire prorass of market
risk management. The findnce department recommends risk management obiectives and policies, which are approved by Seqior
Management and the Audic Committee. The activities of this @epartiment include management of cash resources, implementing hedging
strategies for foreign currency exposures, borrowing strategies, and ensuring compliance with market cisk limits and podicies.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the rigk that the fair valve or furere eash flow of 3 financia insteement will luctuate becapgs af changes in market
interest rates, {n ordor to optimize the Comtpany's position with regards (o interest income and interest expenses and to manage the
interest rate risk, inance department performis a comprehensive corporate ioterest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of
fined rate and floating rate financial instruments in irs total portfolin, .

The company is not exposed 1o significant intecest Tate risk as ot the respective reporting dates.

? i Lakhs
Particulars 31.03.3020 31.09.2019
Fixed Fate Borrowings
Faxnd Rate Aupee 1erm boans £ =
Total ; . 5
Variable-rate Barrowings
Term loans & Cash Credit 15610 1135190
Total 1155190
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i} Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The company's lxed rate instruments are carried at amortised cost They are therefare not subject to interest rate risk, since neither the
earrying amount nor the futuré cash fows will Aluctuate because of a change in market ingerest rates.

il} Cash Now sensitivity analysis for varfable-rate instruments

2 change of 100 basis paings {BF) in intarest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) equity and prafit or Joss by the
amounts shawn below; Tiis analysls assumes that all other variables, remain constant The analysis is performed on the same basis for the

PTEvious yrar

Zin Lakhs
or loss

100°bp 100 bp

Increass decraase
31 March 2020
Rupee term loans By56 | [B1.56]
Total 81456 [E1.56]
31 March 2019
Rup=e term Inans 11352 {113.52)
Total 113:52 {113.52)
Foreign currency risk

The Company operates only in Indis, Hewever the company purchases few items from overseas suppliers againstletter of credit. The
lighility arizos on the date of issue of letter of cradit varies subject to change in foreign exchange rate on the date of payment. The exposure
of forelgn exchange risk is very minimal.

Creditrisk ;

Credit risk arises From te possibility that counter party may not be able to gertle their obligations &5 agreed. To manage this, the Company
periodically assesses the financial refiability of customers, taking into accoant the financial condition, current stonomic trends, and
analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of acconnts receivable. Individual risk limits are set accordingly.

The company considers the probability of default upon Inital recognition of asset and whether there has been a sigaificant increase in
cradit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the
company compares the rlsk of a default oecurring on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default 25 ac the date of initial
recogHition. It congiders reasonable and suppartive farward-lasking information such as;

(i) Actualor expected significant adverse changes inbusiness.
{i1) Acrual or expected significant changes in the operating results ofthe counterparty.
[ili] Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause 2 significant change to the counterparty’s ability to meet its obligations.

[iv) Significant increase in ¢redit risk an other financkl nstrument of the same counterparty.
[¥) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the qualiry of third-party guarantees or credit

enhange ments,

Financial assets are writtan off when there is no rezsonable expectation of recovery, such a5 a debitor failing to engage in a repayment plan
with the Company. The Company categorises a loan or recelvable for write off when a debtor fails to make contractual payments greater
than 5 years past due. Where loans or recelvables have been writlen off, the Company continues (0 engage n enforcement activity to
attempt to recover the recelvable due. Where recoveries are made, these.are recognised in profit or loss.

However the company has single debtor/lasses Le. Bokaro steel Limited. a group company of Steel Authosiny of India Limited.
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Trade recelvables
The Company sells steain & electricity to SAIL. Based on the business environment in which the Company operates, management considers
that the trade receivables are in default [cradit Impaired)if the payments are more than § years past due,

Loans & advances
The company has given loans & advances to employess. The company manages its credit risk in respect of Loan and advances to employee
through hypothecation of asseérs and sertlement of dues against full & final payment to emplojees,

Cash and cash equivalents

* The Company held cash and cash oquivalents of Rs 1464 51 Lakhs as o0 31.03.2020 & Rs 71215 Lakhgas on 31.03.2019.

The cash and cash equivalents are held with high rated Banks,

Drepasits with banks and financial institutions and short term investments
The eompany held deposits with banks and financial insttutions & short term investments in erder to manage the risk, company accepts
only high rated banks/institutions.

Liquidity rigk

Liquidity risk is defined ax the risk that the company will not be able to settle or mect its abligations on time or ata reasonable price. The
company's finence department §s responsible for Liguidity, funding as well as settlement, In addition, processes and policies related to such
risks are overseen by senior management Management monitors the company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the
basis of expected cash flows.

As part of the PPA with SAIL, since billing to the SAIL s geacrally on a monthly basis which covers operating eost, the Company maintains
sufficient liquidity to service financial obligations and to meet its operational requirements.

(i} Financing arrangements
The company had access 1o the loliowing undrawn borrowing Facilities at the end of the reporting period:

®in Lakhs
iPam:uIm 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Fixed-rate borrowings
Termioans i
|Cash Cradit Facility
Fioating-rate bormowings
Tarm loane £, 500,00 4 000,00
Cash Cradit Faciity 125610 7.351.80
[Total B8,156.10 11,351.80

Maturity profile of financial liabAlities

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractudl maturities of significant financial lia bilities 31 the reporting date basad an
contractual undiscounted payments,

Amaount
{%in Lakhs)
Less than 1 5 years &
A% at 31 March 2020 year 1to 5years S Total
Bomowings * E155.10 - - B,156,10 |
Trade pavables 423315 - = #,23315
Other finzncial lisbilities 1404 34 = - 1,408 34
Less than 1 5 years &
Asat 31 March 2019 ot 1to5 years Mo Total
Barrowings 1135190 - : 11,351 90
Trade payables 3,188.35 - - 3,188.35
Other financial liabiltties 159920 . » 1,5599.20
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62 Caplta]l management

For the purposes of the Company's capital management, capital ingludes issued eapital and all other equity reserves. The primary objective
of the ‘Company’s Capital Management s to maximise shareholder valup. The company maniges its capital structure and makes
adjustments in the light of changes in economic environmentdnd the requirements of the finaacial covenants,

The mmpnﬂ}r' monitors capital using gearing ratie, which is toral debt divided by rofal capital.

Amount
[® in Lalkhs)
As at A At
Particulars

31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Total Debn 13757.55 16138 45
Egysity B5144.10 B5166.45
Capital and debt 10284178 101305.80
Gearing ratio in percentage{t) 15.48% 18.95%
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63 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (to the extent not provided foras on 31st March 2020

i)
fil

{ii)

i

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

Sales tax matters

Disputed Sales tax matters pending before varius Appellate Authorities amount to © 1007.18 Lakhs(Rs 1333.03 as on 3151 March 2019} as
on 31°harch 2020 In additior 1o this DCST has blocked Ry 241 Lakhs out of the ITC translerred to GST regime through TRAN-L against
which a writ pretition has been fited in Tharkhand HE

Incame Tax Matters
Disputed Income tax and other tax matlers pending befare varous Appeliste suthorities amount to 3658 Lakhs as on 31 March 2630,

Marny of thess matters were disposed off in favour of the Company But are disputed before higher authoritios by the concerned
departments

Service Tax Matters

Demand of Service Tax of Re 5444495 Lakhs has bean raised by Principal Commissioner, CGST & CX vide OID No. 03-12/5. Tax/Pr
Commr/2019 dated 22/11/2019 on supply of Electricity From BPSCL to SAIL-BSL on the contention that the same amounts ta proviskn of
"Husiness Ausillary Services”. Demand along with applicable Interest & Penalty amounts to Rs. 1,456,200 Lakhe, A writ petition against the
said proer has plready been’ filad before Hon'ble High Court ef Jharkhand.

{iv) EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE
ES dept. has raised a claim of Rs 61.03 Lakhs
{v] Claims against the Comapany by Mfs Ramekant Singh of Bs 1303.00 Lakhs includes interest Rs.B09 Lakhs, BFSCL has rodsed claim of fis. 553
Lakhs an M/s Ramakant Singh vide Risk Purchase Clause for violating termes of contract. M/s Ramakant singh lodged counter claim of Rs.
492 crore plus interest @18% pa. Previously dispute-'wes relered to the High court and’ judgement was given In our faveur, Now
arbitration 15 in progess,
{vi} Legal Case filed by tharkhand Krantikari Mazdoor Union for demand of AWA Payment to-contract Labaurs. Approx Liability s around Rs. 4
Crare,
{vii) Following ate the extra claims reised by different Contractars of Unit# @ project due to delay in completion of the projedt which BRSCL has
nat Tecogrmsed as dabi:
5L |Package Name - Contractor Amount
{T In fakhs)
1 |Electnical Package - SIEMENS Ltd. 503,50
2 |Auriliary Cogling Water Package - Kirlaskar Rrothess Lid, 30171
3 JAsh Handling Package - Mecawber Beekay Put: Lid. 480,12
4 |caal Handling Plart Package - Bengal Teals Lid. 1266
5 |Fire Fighting Peckage - Mew Fire Engineers Pyl Ltd 126,66
& DM Plant Package - 10N Exchange [India) Ltd. 190,29
Totel: 2888.38
{b] Guaranteas: il
{c} Other money for which the campany is contingantly {able: Wil
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64, Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (CSR)

As per Section |35 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with guidelines issued by DPE, the Company is required to spend,
in every financial year, at least twa percent of the average net profits of the Company made during the thres immediately

preceding financial years in accordance with its CSR Policy, The details of CSR expenses for the year are as under.

T in Lakhs
Particulars _ 31.02.2020 31.03.2019
A, Amount required to be spent during the year 166.87 153.00
B. Amaouni spent during the year 168.92 92,76
C. Shortfall{Excess) amount spend during the vear (2.03) 60.24
D. Carryforward of last year shartfall amount 60,24 -
E. Current Year shortfall{ Excess) {2.05) .24
Shortfall amount transferred to Liability* 58.19 624

% Provision for Unspent amount of CSR

“As per the serial no 17 in General Circular No. 01/2016 dated 12,01.2016 by MCA, a provision of Rs. 60.24 Lakhs related
to the financial year 2018-19 rowards unspent amount has been made as per the approval of the Board,

Following are the details of CSR activities during the Year under the following heads:

Particulars {5‘ in Lakh)
Drink[ng Water 4232
Education 27.14
Healtheare 45.63
Sanitation | G40
Malnutrition 2552
Ph CARES 50,00
Total 168.92
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65  Capitaland other commitments

(7} Estimated amount of contracts remaining o be executed and not provided for are:

Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Capital commiments (for property plant and equipment’s THIL ¥10.50 ¥136.14
and investment properties]-for 9™ BOILER {Lakhs) {Lakhs)
|Capital commitments {for 2X250) T NIL EHNIL T 2916.36

_ {Lakh)
Capital commitments (for Dther Capital Projects) ¥ 110,75 T 186.05 £ 584.45
Revenue commitments THNIL T HIL T NIL

[b] Uncalicd Nability an shares and other investments partly paid: Nl

As per requirement of section 22 of the Micro Small, Medlum Enterprises Development Act 2006 the company has normally made payments in the dus
Umeand theve are no olaims from partics for the interest on averdue payments during the financial year 2019-20

67 Trade Receivables and Recoverable balances
Balances of Trade Recetvables and Recoverable shawn under ‘Current Assets’ and Trade and Other Papables shown under "Current Liahlities, inclode
balances subject m conlirmation freconciliation and consequential adjustment, If any. Buconciliations are carried out on on-going basis, Pravisions,
wherever considered necessary, hove been made,

63  STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS :

SALE OF STEAM & POWER (T in Lakh) 2019-20 2018-19
[Inchudes"interest on Leage recelvahle & notional cost of coal
recebvedd from SAIL BSL) i 8475635
Taxable Value
Descriprion of Goods Sold (Amount In Ris)
6.6 KY A00KW 1D Fan Motor 954 000
6.6 KV 400KW 1D Fan Motor & scrap dust feeder it Motor 11,04,000.00
Agrecing to telerate an act {LD Charges) 22.308,464.00
furnt/ Waste Transformer O 3,70.000.00
|CENOSPHERE 3708000
Elcctrical Encrgy 139050813916
| Electrical Energy [JW] 1.03.44,07.976.00
E-Tender Documents 14050000
KA Catluned Water 53142 060.00
Scrap Hattery 47.000.00
SkeEain 6,35 80.89 816,00
Vocational Trainee Fes 1,900.00
Grand Total 8,84, 10,500,495, 16
Procurement of Coalf Ol
2019-30 2018-19
Amount Armonl
Farticilacy AT (% In lakh) WM ®in lakh)
Coal [ERSCL) 135430200 57669.31 . 1M1E7E130 445991 52
Coat [BSL) 21532540 EoBa.87 3RI55E.7H 1515756
o e
maunt ot
QpkL) (% i ih) WLt i k)
Furnace Cil (BPSCL) 285600 103610 EBOR.SA 555,09
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69

70

71

74

75

76

€ Value of storesfspares consurned (¥ in Lakh] e i¥ in Lakh) %)
Partleulars 2015-21 2018-1%
Indigenous 270422 260775
Importad 41.41 26350
Percemape of indigenous items 0040 90582
Parcentage of Imported items 1.51 g.18
TOTAL 100,08 10000

d Value of Imperts duﬁg; penod (Calculated on CIF Basls} 1T in Lakh)
Particulars 2019-20 Z018-19
Components & spare parts ML 266,17
Raw materfals KL NIL
Capital Goods NIL NIL
TOTAL NIL 266.17

§i)

i} The company’s principal Business is generation of Power & Steam and sale of bulk Power and Steam to SAIL. Hence thers is no other bisiness

segment .

ii] The company has only one power station Jocated within the tountry and therefore prographical segments are not apphicable,

Licensed Capacity, Installed capacity, generation

2019-20 201819
i}  Licensed Capacity Wutuppliable  Nndapjilicabls
i} - Insralled capacity L 338 MW/H 3368 MWIH
iil} Generation of power 1467 56 MU 124105 MU
iv] - Sales of power 119253 MU S, 71 MU
Expenditure Incurred In forelgn currency 2015.20 I010-20 201818
181 (T in Lakh) (3]
Forelgn Travel Expenses Nil Kil Kil
Particulars of Directors remuneration MIL
Payment to suditors comprises. of; {T In Lakh}
2019-20 2018-19
Slatutory Audit Fees 1.18 118
Tax Audtc Fecs 024 024
Dut of pocket expenses 0.25 025
TOTAL 1.67 167

2018-32
{¥in Lakh)
Nil

50 & 70% provision is made an stares and spares belonging to BPSCL which have not been moved since last 5 years & 10 years respectively,

Since the inception of power plant, ash from ash pond has been excavated and stacked around the ash pond, which has been given rise to mounds
over a vast area. These heaps of ash which have been resulted for more than 35 years have developed vegetation over them and ne pollution is
caused by thase ashes, Sifll there are some mounds of ash which are cousing envirenmental pollution as na greenery has developed in these parc

Ithas been planned to cover these mounds with clay, &0 that thess ash do not get eroded and causs air pollution, For claying of these existing non-

greenery ash heaps, expected expenditurs of Rs, 15 lakh have bieen provided in the accounts.

Land measuring 382 acres {approx.) at Bokare, |harkhand stite is on 33 years leasa beginning from the year 2001 from SAIL renewable at 3 non
refundable premivm of Bs: 1 per annum, Tithe/Leass desds in tespect of this land are pending for registraticn.
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77 . Disdosure as per IND AS 37 on “Provisions™ {T in Lakh)
W AT Pravtitois Provizion for others
159-20 18-1%
& The carrying amourntat the beginning of the year 79169 21570
b, Arditlanal provisions made bn the periced, Including Sncrivsus o
exlsting provisinns ¥ L1677 0,01
 Amounts usad {Le. incurred and charged against thie provizicn)
dutlang the period L.on 26,01
d. Vpused ameunts revessed during the periad [ [ERT
E. Tlew earrying amaunt at the - end of the year A 0846 29169

Itincludes provisions for FOT, Ash Pond, Doubtiul Advance and Hon-moving stock, which is expected not to be otilized within
next Lyear,

' 7B Inthe opinion of the Management, the realizabie value of the currentassets, Inan and advances shall not be Jess than the values at which
il thess are stated in the acoount,

T Expenditire on sccaent ef the shared facilities, services and consumption of stores/ spares/ consumables etz witkh respedt to taken over -
plants of SATL have bren booked as per the advice of 5A1L in accordance with Shared Services and Support Agreement entered Into by the
Company with SAIL.

B0 Impact of COVID-19
Due to guthreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Compary has made initial assessment of likoly adverse impact op economic
environment in gencral and financial visks on account of COVID=19. The Compa ny 1% 10 the business of gonerstion of electricity which isan
essential service as emphastzed by the Miristry of Power, Government of ndin The avallabiiity of power plant to generate electricic as
por the demand of the SAIL as per PPA, Henoe, Company has ensured tot only the avallability of Its power plant to generate power but has
alsn continued to supply steam during the period of fockdown.

“However, For the short term perind the demand of power i expected o be lower and aceardingly, the Company has to operate power
planits at lower load factor. The Company i alsa having sufficient steck of coal and has also ted up further supply of coal 5o 23 to maintin
[ zupply of deciricity,

However n kang twrm basks , the Company does not antickote any major challenge inmeeting its Anancial abligations. Basis sbove, the
! Company believes that there is no Lmpact on jts ability s continwe ag e poing concerr and meeting its Habilities as and when they fall due,

&1  Figures for the previous years have boen rigrouped and reatranged whirever necessary
|

! 1 o
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As par our report of even date

e s

I-, - TBarkar] T °
g [mPartner
Fe Menibership Na 063451




STaTeId qEFRYS dEme (3wrd), I
Office of the Director General of Audit (Steel),
Ranchi - 834002

Fo W—Jmﬁﬁ AETBPSCL/702/2019-20/ A4 fesE: 04.12.2020

dar #,

HUNET
FEFRT gAY o FFgar (0r) e
Frdvdreay, 797 a9,

FicTTam - 700054

fwr 31 @ 2020 & gEtA 99 § AU @R ofey @een seae (dr) ofRes & e
faawofr (Financia! Statements) o¥ F&ueht HRf@aA, 2013 i 4Ry 143(6)(b) F a8
R & T vd Ferearaingg i feoafor |

HEGT,

W 9T ¥ T SFHT ufar deere seuend)  RfEes @ ey 31 A 2020 @ g
fadr fageoft (Financial Statements) U7 F#uat ¥R, 2013 & umr 143(6)(b) & Fea
9 & g9 vd AecaieE & Tt @i |

The Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the Financial
Statements of Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Limited for the year ended 31 March
2020 under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed.

FFOAT & aifis AT S5 & THYS § O auE O 889 ST FTEgRT @
s el 58 Foen @ sfaes AT & S | ad 2019-20 & ARE aif¥s wfedes
f1 Z7 wiaat o o5 ST & &6 ST

Copy of the proceedings of the meetings may kindly be sent to this office upon
completion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company. Ten copies of the Annual
Report for the year 2019-20 may also be fumished in due course.

Foar 58 9F A gl f FEen g |
The receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged.
34T,
AT A o Sl
(v.dy. 9
Hell=eee Qs (S5)
Ty
Ph : +91-651-2482184, 2480295, MECON Building, Doranda, Ranchi - 834002

FAX : +91-651-24B0285 E-mail : mabranchi@cag.gov.in

Page - B0



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY (P) LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section
143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 05 October 2020. :

1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Bokaro Power Supply
Company (P) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective
cxamination of some of the accounting records. Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to
highlight the following significant matters under Section 143(6)(b) ofthe Act which have come to
my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the
financial statements and the related audit report.

A. | Comments on Profitability

Statement of Profit and Loss

i. | Generation/Administration and Other Expenses (Note-52): ¥ 116.87 crore

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change (MoEF&CC) vide its notification
daied 3 November 2009 stated that all Thermal Power Plants (TPPs) were required to
dispose of 100 per cent of pond ash within five years ofthe date of notification, i.e. before
December 2014. Subsequently, the time period was further extended {25 January 2016)
upto 31 December 2017. The notification required all TPPs to bear transportation cost of
ash for road construction project or for manufacture of ash based products or use as soil
conditioner on agriculture activity within a radius of 100 Kms from power plants and
beyond 100 Kms and upto 300 Kms were to be shared equally by the user and power
plant,

NGT in its latest order (27 January 2020) did not allow 100 per cent ash utilization for
| unlimited time i.e beyond 31.12.2017 and directed that the TPPs must take prompt
measures for disposal of fly ash in accordance with the statutory notification issued by
the MoEF&CC under the provisions of Environment Protection Act requiring 100 per
cent utilization and disposal of fly ash.




Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Limited {BPSCL) has outstanding liability for
disposal of accumulated ash of around 32.07 lakh Cubic Meter (38.50 lakh tons) as on
31.03.2020. To evacuate the accumulated quantity of ash, the company entered (October
2019) into an agreement (MOU) with NHAI for lifting of ash and to dump the same
remotely for the purpose of road construction work of NHAL As per MOU, BPSCL has
to bear/reimburse the cost of loading, transportation and unloading pond ash at the agreed
rate of ¥ 109.82 per cum upto 15 Km and ¥ 5.21 for additional lead of transportation. As
per the proposal presented to the Board in this regard, Management estimated a financial
implication of ¥ 53.16 crore for disposal of 19.96 lakh cum of pond ash.

Thus, non-provision of disposal cost of 1996 lakh cum of ash has resulted in
understatement of Generation/Administration and Other Expenses and overstatement of
profit by ¥ 53.16 crore. The impact on books of accounts due to non-provisioning of
estimated cost for transportation of remaining 12.11 lakh cum of ash could not be

computed by audit. '

This issue was also commented by C&AG on the Financial Statements of BPSCL for the
financial year 2018-19.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Ranchi Ag\fﬁ'
Date: 04 December 2020
(A.P. Chophy)

Director General of Audit (Steel)
Ranchi
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Comment of the CRAG u/fs 143(6) Management's Reply

Comments an Profitability
Statement of Profit and Loss
Generation/Administration and Other Expenses (Note-52):

Being a Thermal Power plant generation of ash and its disposal Is a
continuous process. Disposal of ash is being done in following manner.

| ¥ Road Construction
116.87 crore * Dyke/ Embankment raising
# Filling of | i

H Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change [MoEF&CC) ; alrircrl::gman?;:‘lahrirrgl:;eas

! vide its notification dated 3 November 2009 stated that all * Supply of ash to local vendors of brick/cement manufacturing.

..;_:J Thermal Power Plants {TPPs) were required to dispose of 100 per Total Ash accumulation as on 01.04.2019 in BPSCL was 35 Lakh
:,_ cent of pond ash within five years of the date of notification, i.e. | Cubic Meter. During the year 2019-20, a quantity of 5.91 Lakh Cubic
‘,i before December 2014, Subsequently, the time period was | Meter Ash was generated and BE.B4 Lakh Cubic Meter was evacuated

| further extended (25 January 2016) upto 31 December 2017. The | through BPSCL Ash Pond & Dry Fly Ash thus leaving behind only 32.07
i 1 notification required all TPPs to bear transportation cost of ash for Lakh Cubic Meter of Ash as on 31.03.2020. This shows that

road construction project or for manufacture of ash based approximately 50% more ash was disposed than the generation during
products or use as soil conditioner on agriculture activity within 2 2019-20. The ash utifization percentage for last four years s 132%,

i6-17, 17- - - i .
radiis: of 100 Kirs from power plants and levorid 100 K s 94%, B5% & 150% for . 18, 18-19 & 19-20 respectively

Details of four years generation and its utilizations of ash are as
upto 300 Kms were to be shared equally by the user and power ioillis:
plant.
' NGT in its latest order (27 January 2020) did not allow 2016-17 | 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 TOTAL
100 per cent ash utilization for unlimited time ie beyond || Total Ash | 675278 | 672864 £35168 591023 2574334
31.12.2017 and directed that the TPPs must take prompt | | Generatio

i

i measures for disposal of fly ash in accordance with the statutary | -2 (CuM)
’fﬂ ‘e ; Total Ash | 891853 | 538286 541578 BE4412 2956729
notification issued by the MoEF&CC under the provisions of Utilization

Environment Protection Act requiring 100 per cent utilization and [Cub] l
disposal of fiy ash, - % 132.07% 1 94 65% B5.27% 145.64% 114.85%

Bokaro Power Supply Company (P] Limited (BPSCL) has Utilization |
outstanding liability for disposal of accumulated ash of around
32.07 lakh Cubic Meter (3850 lakh tons) as on 31.03.2020. To From the above table it is clear that, BPSCL has disposed more ash
than the generation in last four years by 3.82 lakh Cubic Meter.

We have entered into an MOU with NHAI during FY 2019-20 for
ash utilization in road construction projects for gquantity of 19 lakh
ash and to dump the same remately for the purpose of road Cubic Meter at a cost of Rs 55 crore.p.ﬁ.;:art from f:his, different Work
construction work of NHAL As per MOU, BPSCL has to | nigarc for hack filling of low-lying area are also awarded, Also, we
bear/reimburse the cost of loading, transportation and unloading | have in house ash brick manufacturing unit and we have been
pond ash at the agreed rate of T 109.82 per cum upto 15 Km and | supplying ash free of cost to the nearby brick manufacturing units to
% 5.21 for additional lead of transportation. As per the proposal | ensure its usage. Any expenditure incurred for disposal of ash is

—r T

~ e
3.'. -

evacuate the accumulated quantity of ash, the company entered
(October 2018} into an agreement [MOU) with NHAI for lifting of

Eii presented to the Board in this regard, Management estimated a | charged off to revenue immediately on occurrences,

i financial implication of ¥53.16 crore for disposal of 19.96 lakh Audit has referred in the poro the MoEF&CC notification dated 03
i cum of pond ash. November 2009 which has been stayed by the Hor'ble Supreme Court
£ which is also mentioned in Hon'ble NGT order dated 12 Februory

Thus, nan-provision of disposal cost of 15.96 lakh cum of
ash has resulted in understatement of Generation/Administration
and Other Expenses and overstatement of profit by ¥ 53.16 crore.

2020,
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Comment of the C&AG u/s 143(6)

Management's Reply

The impact on books of accounts due to non-
provisioning of estimated cost for transportation of remaining
12.11 lakh cumn of ash could not be computed by audit.

This issue was also commented by CEAG on the
Financial Statements of BPSCL for the financial year 2018-19.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

5d/-

{A.P, Chophy)

Director General of Audit {Steel)
Ranchi

Place: Ranchi
Date: 04 December 2020

Latest recommendation of loint Committee constituted by MoEF &
CC for implementation of action plan to achieve 100% fly ash
utilisation by Thermal Power Plant dt. 11th Dec 2019 are as follows: -

Utilisation of unutilized accumulated fly ash (Pend Ash):- For pit

head plant, the balance unutilized fly ash accumulated (the difference |

between the generation and the utilization target) shall be utilized
progressively over next four years in addition to 100% utilization of

| eurrent generation of fly ash w.e.f. April 2021,

The committee also recommended that environmental
compensation should not be imposed on pit head plant as these
plants have some genuine issues of massive fly ash generation and
unavailability of user's agencies nearby the Power Plant. The most
viable solution for pit head plant is utilisation of ash in abandoned
coal mines. But declaration of coal mines as abandoned is the majar
issue.

Audit may appreciate that BPSCL has removed ash mare than 50%
of the generation during 2019-20 and this will further improve in
future due to the Mol with NHAI Also BPSCL will explore the new
users of ash for free disposal.

In view of above, Audit is requested to drop the comments.

5dj-
(S Halder)
Chairman
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